
CITY OF MILACA  
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

COUNCIL AGENDA 
MARCH 21, 2024 

1. Call Meeting to Order 6:30 p.m.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call- Present: Mayor-Dave Dillan____Council Members; Ken Muller____Norris Johnson____ Lindsee Larsen____

Laurie Gahm______  Absent;____________________

4. Approval of Agenda MB___2nd___AIF___O__ 

5. Consent Agenda MB___2nd___AIF___O__  

a. Approval of the Minutes – February 21, 2024

b. Approval of Bills

6. Open Forum

7. Public Hearing

8. Requests and Communications

9. Ordinances and Resolutions

a. Ord. #521 Amending 51.25(C) Meter Requirements – First Reading (Waive 2nd Reading) MB___2nd___AIF___O__ 

10. Reports of Departments, Boards and Commissions

a. City Manager

b. Police-Incident Summary Report (Info. Only-No Action Needed)

c. Police-2nd Police Vehicle from Public Safety Fund and Police Reserve to Replace 2016

Ford Interceptor MB___2nd___AIF___O__ 

d. Parks -

e. Public Works - Bid Results for 2024 Street Project and Contract Award MB___2nd___AIF___O__ 

f. Public Works-2024 Alley Paving and Rec Park Approval MB___2nd___AIF___O__  

g. Liquor Store

h. Fire Department-     

 i   Planning and Zoning-No meeting 

j. Airport- Resolution #24-03 Authorization to Execute MN Department of Transportation

Grant Agreement for Airport Improvement Excluding Land Acquisition

(Turbine Blower and Field Roller) MB___2nd___AIF___O__ 

k. Approve Advertisement of Bids for Airport Parking Lot and Entrance Road MB___2nd___AIF___O__ 

1



11. Committees

a. Budget

b. EDC

12. Unfinished Business

a.

13. New Business

a. Resolution #24-04 Authorizing the Purchase of Real Property Owned by Kevin Helmin,

Leslie Helmin and Timothy Pearson to the City of Milaca MB___2nd___AIF___O__ 

b. Approval of Revolving Loan Application to East Central Energy ($250,000) (Handout) MB___2nd___AIF___O__ 

c. Milaca Township Agreement for 110th Ave-Federal Grant Project Number

B-23-CP-MN-0884 MB___2nd___AIF___O__ 

d. Lot Lease Agreement with Midwest EV Charging LLC MB___2nd___AIF___O__ 

e. Special Event Application for Rec Fest MB___2nd___AIF___O__ 

f. Special Event Application for Kids Hands On Event  MB___2nd___AIF___O__  

14. Miscellaneous

Change Date for June City Council Meeting (Parade same night) MB___2nd___AIF___O__ 

15. Council Comments

16. Adjournment    MB___2nd___AIF___O__ 

§ 30.19 ORDER OF BUSINESS; AGENDA 

(C) Unless the Council, in its discretion, votes to consider matters not appearing on the agenda, no item of business
shall be considered unless it appears on the agenda for the meeting.

2



CITY OF MILACA 
COUNCIL MINUTES 

February 21, 2024 
 
 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Call to Order Roll Call 
Mayor Dillan called the meeting of the Milaca City Council to order at 6:39 p.m.  
 
Upon roll call, the following council members were present:  Mayor Dave Dillan, Councilors: Ken 
Muller, Norris Johnson, Lindsee Larsen.  Laurie Gahm-absent. 
 
Staff present:  City Manager Tammy Pfaff, Communications Specialist Mary Mickelson, Assistant City 
Clerk Deloris Katke, Police Chief Quinn Rasmussen, Fire Chief 1 Jesse Gerads 
 
Others present:  Karen Dalbey, Chloe Smith, Chris Carlson, Travis, Lynda and Maggie Westling 
 
Approval of the Agenda 
 
Mayor Dillan called for a motion to approve the agenda. Larsen made a motion for approval, seconded by 
Muller.  Mayor Dillan stated there was one addition to the agenda:  13(g) (a) Wedding Reception 
Variance Request.  With no further discussion, all in favor of the approval of the agenda; motion passes. 
 
Approval of Consent Agenda   
 
Mayor Dillan called for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda of the following items:  
 
  a.  Approval of the Minutes – January 17, 2024  
  b.  Approval of Bills  
  c.  Resolution #24-02 Appointing Election Judges and Designating Polling Hours And 
       Location 

  
Larsen made a motion for approval of Consent Agenda, seconded by Johnson.  No further discussion.  All 
in favor of the Consent Agenda; motion passes.  
 
Citizen Open Forum 
 
Mayor Dillan asked if anybody present wanted to address anything not on the agenda. No one came 
forward. 

Public Hearings:   

Requests and Communications:   
 
Recognition for Attorney Damien Toven – Mayor Dillan presented City Attorney Damien Toven with 
appreciation plaques for his 5, 10 and 15 years of representing the city.  Damien stated this year will be 
his 18th year and thanked the city for their support.  
 
Proclamation for Maggie Westling – Mayor Dillan presented Maggie Westling with a Proclamation for 
her outstanding success in basketball and her positive representation and role model for Milaca school 
and community and proclaimed February 23, 2024 to be Maggie Westling Day in the City of Milaca. 
 

3



 City of Milaca Council Minutes 
February 21, 2024 

Page 2 of 4  
 

Ordinances and Resolutions  
 
 
Reports of Departments, Boards and Commissions 
 
City Manager –   
 
Police - Incident Summary Report (Info. Only-No Action Needed).  Chief Rasmussen stated that 
construction is done in the police department.  He hopes to be able to replace 2 squad cars with the 
reserve budget and funding from the state to keep 4 in rotation to keep wear and tear down on the squads. 
 
Parks –  
    
Public Works -  
                         
Liquor Store – 
 
Fire Department – Fire Chief 1 Gerads stated the new fire truck is on order and they are just doing vehicle 
maintenance to get ready for the grass fire season. 
     
Planning and Zoning - No meeting  
 
Airport- Grant Application for Field Roller – Mayor Dillan called for a motion to approve the grant for 
the airport Field Roller.  Motion to approve made by Muller, seconded by Johnson.  No further 
discussion.  All in favor, motion to approve the Grant Application for Field Roller passes. 
        
Airport – Grant Application for Debris Blower - Mayor Dillan called for a motion to approve the grant 
for the airport Debris Blower.  Motion to approve made by Muller, seconded by Johnson.  No further 
discussion.  All in favor,  motion to approve the Grant Application for Debris Blower passes. 
    
 
New Business-  
 
Minor Lot Combination-Dave & Stefanie Dillan - Mayor Dillan explained that him and his wife had 
purchased the vacant lot north of their property on 4th Ave SE.  After purchasing this lot, they found out 
there are actually 3 different parcels.  So, combining all these lots will clean this up and would allow them 
to have one lot for the purpose of building a garage because the City of Milaca does not allow a garage on 
a lot without a primary structure.  Mayor Dillan will be abstaining from this vote but did call for a motion 
to approve.  Motion made by Larsen, seconded by Muller.  No further discussion.  All in favor with 
Mayor Dillan abstaining.  Minor lot combination for Dave and Stefanie Dillan passes. 
      
Lighthouse Special Event Application-Easter Egg Hunt – Mayor Dillan called for a motion to approve the 
Special Event Application for Lighthouse Easter Egg Hunt.  Motion to approve made by Johnson, 
seconded by Muller.  No further discussion.  All in favor,  motion to approve the Special Event 
Application for Lighthouse Easter Egg Hunt passes. 
       

4



 City of Milaca Council Minutes 
February 21, 2024 

Page 3 of 4  
 

Rum River Life Choices Special Event Application-Fall Fundraiser - Mayor Dillan called for a motion to 
approve the Special Event Application for Rum River Life’s Fall Fundraiser.  Motion to approve made by 
Larsen, seconded by Johnson.  No further discussion.  All in favor, motion to approve the Special Event 
Application for Rum River Life Choices Fall Fundraiser passes. 
     
3rd Lair Special Event Application-Demo and Band Showcase - Mayor Dillan called for a motion to 
approve the Special Event Application for 3rd Lair Demo and Band Showcase.  Motion to approve made 
by Muller, seconded by Larsen.  Mayor Dillan asked if they were the same event.  Mary Mickelson 
explained the first event was for a demo and band showcase and the second event was an actual 
competition and per Gary Kirkeby, people come from all over the state for this.  The city is hoping to get 
food trucks down there for this event.  No further discussion.  All in favor, motion to approve the Special 
Event Application for 3rd Lair Demo and Band Showcase passes. 
      
3rd Lair Special Event Application-Summer Skate Series - Mayor Dillan called for a motion to approve the 
Special Event Application for 3rd Lair Summer Skate Series.  Motion to approve made by Larsen, 
seconded by Muller.  No further discussion.  All in favor, motion to approve the Special Event 
Application for 3rd Lair Summer Skate Series passes. 
     
League of MN Cities Tort Municipal Liability – City Manager Pfaff stated that we do not waive the 
monetary limits on municipal tort liability.  Mayor Dillan called for a motion to not waive the tort 
liability.  Motion made by Johnson, seconded by Larsen.  No further discussion.  All in favor, motion to 
not waive monetary limits on municipal tort liability passes.        
    
Construction Agreement between City of Milaca and Borgholm Twp-Airport Road Federal Grant Project 
Number B-23-CP-MN-0884 – Mayor Dillan called for a motion to approve.  Motion made by Muller, 
seconded by Johnson.  Mayor Dillan asked if Chris Carlson had any questions and he stated he just 
wanted to see this thing done.  No further discussion.  All in favor, motion to approve Construction 
Agreement between City of Milaca and Borgholm Twp-Airport Road Federal Grant Project Number B-
23-CP-MN-0884 passes. 
 
May 25, 2024 Wedding Reception Variance Request – request from Marcus Hanenburg and Hannah 
Hippe to extend hours to midnight with music to continue until 11:45 p.m.  Mayor Dillan called for a 
motion to approve.  Motion made by Muller, seconded by Larsen.  Councilmember Johnson asked if 
music was inside or outside and Mayor Dillan stated inside.  No further discussion.  All in favor.  Motion 
to approve request from Marcus Hanenburg and Hannah Hippe to extend hours to midnight with music to 
continue until 11:45 p.m. passes. 
       
Closed Meeting for Potential Land Purchase – Mayor Dillan read the script for Closed Meeting-Potential 
Land Purchase Intent.   Mayor Dillan called for a motion to close the city council meeting.  Motion made 
by Johnson, seconded by Muller.  No further discussion.  All in favor, motion to close city council 
meeting passes.   

Time Closed:   6:54 p.m. 
 
 
 
 

5



 City of Milaca Council Minutes 
February 21, 2024 

Page 4 of 4  
 

 
 
    
Mayor Dillan called for a motion to adjourn the closed portion of the meeting and go back into open 
session.   Motion made by Larsen, seconded by Muller to open the city council meeting.   
  

Time Opened:  7:22 p.m.   
 

 
 
Council Comments 
 
 
Adjourn: 
 
Mayor Dillan called for a motion to adjourn.  Motion made by Muller, seconded by Johnson to adjourn.  
No further discussion.  All in favor, motion carried.  Meeting adjourned at 7:23 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
       _____________________________________ 
       Mayor Dave Dillan 
 
Attest: 
 
 
___________________________________________ 
City Manager Tammy Pfaff 

6



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 2/22/2024 - 3/21/2024 Mar 14, 2024  04:16PM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

50917 02/28/24 AMERICAN BOTTLING CO. 3568323032 1 609-49750-254 388.16 388.16 NA 1

          Total 50917: 388.16

50918 02/28/24 BAAS CONSTRUCTION, INC 021624PD 1 101-42110-242 14,985.00 14,985.00 POLICE REMODEL 1

          Total 50918: 14,985.00

50919 02/28/24 BELLBOY CORP. 0108023000 1 609-49750-259 126.50 126.50 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50919 02/28/24 BELLBOY CORP. 0202313300 1 609-49750-251 95.00- 95.00- CREDIT LIQUOR 1

50919 02/28/24 BELLBOY CORP. 0202664200 1 609-49750-259 1,580.00 1,580.00 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50919 02/28/24 BELLBOY CORP. 0202664200 2 609-49750-251 3,682.30 3,682.30 LIQUOR 1

          Total 50919: 5,293.80

50920 02/28/24 BERNICKS 10182588 1 609-49750-252 1,075.60 1,075.60 BEER 1

50920 02/28/24 BERNICKS 10182589 1 609-49750-254 20.08 20.08 NA 1

50920 02/28/24 BERNICKS 10182590 1 609-49750-252 84.48- 84.48- CREDIT BEER 1

50920 02/28/24 BERNICKS 10185168 1 609-49750-254 55.40 55.40 NA 1

50920 02/28/24 BERNICKS 10185168 2 609-49750-252 1,252.00 1,252.00 BEER 1

50920 02/28/24 BERNICKS 10185169 1 609-49750-254 164.96 164.96 NA 1

          Total 50920: 2,483.56

50921 02/28/24 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN 114403549 1 609-49750-251 872.65 872.65 LIQUOR 1

50921 02/28/24 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN 114403549 2 609-49750-333 15.11 15.11 DELIVERY 1

50921 02/28/24 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN 114500944 1 609-49750-252 555.00 555.00 BEER 1

50921 02/28/24 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN 114502646 1 609-49750-252 46.03- 46.03- CREDIT BEER 1

50921 02/28/24 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN 114502646 2 609-49750-251 3,029.70 3,029.70 LIQUOR 1

50921 02/28/24 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN 114502646 3 609-49750-333 54.74 54.74 DELIVERY 1

50921 02/28/24 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN 363780873 1 609-49750-251 45.46- 45.46- CREDIT LIQUOR 1

50921 02/28/24 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN 363780873 2 609-49750-333 3.70- 3.70- CREDIT DELIVERY 1

          Total 50921: 4,432.01

50922 02/28/24 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1853406 1 609-49750-259 292.50 292.50 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50922 02/28/24 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1853407 1 609-49750-251 1,564.50 1,564.50 LIQUOR 1

50922 02/28/24 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1853407 2 609-49750-252 5,673.55 5,673.55 BEER 1

50922 02/28/24 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1857102 1 609-49750-259 485.40 485.40 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50922 02/28/24 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1857103 1 609-49750-251 904.44 904.44 LIQUOR 1

50922 02/28/24 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1857103 2 609-49750-253 126.00 126.00 WINE 1

50922 02/28/24 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1857103 3 609-49750-254 377.70 377.70 NA 1

50922 02/28/24 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1857103 4 609-49750-252 6,022.30 6,022.30 BEER 1

          Total 50922: 15,446.39

50923 02/28/24 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2113900 1 609-49750-251 94.00 94.00 LIQUOR 1

50923 02/28/24 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2113900 2 609-49750-254 96.00 96.00 NA 1

50923 02/28/24 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2113900 3 609-49750-259 144.00 144.00 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50923 02/28/24 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2113900 4 609-49750-252 14,405.10 14,405.10 BEER 1

50923 02/28/24 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2118494 1 609-49750-254 226.00 226.00 NA 1

50923 02/28/24 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2118494 2 609-49750-253 54.00 54.00 WINE 1

50923 02/28/24 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2118494 3 609-49750-259 18.33- 18.33- CREDIT OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50923 02/28/24 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2118494 4 609-49750-252 6,252.55 6,252.55 BEER 1

          Total 50923: 21,253.32

50924 02/28/24 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 374051 1 609-49750-256 256.97 256.97 TOBACCO 1

7



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 2/22/2024 - 3/21/2024 Mar 14, 2024  04:16PM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

50924 02/28/24 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 374051 2 609-49750-259 370.10 370.10 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50924 02/28/24 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 374051 3 609-49750-333 10.00 10.00 DELIVERY 1

50924 02/28/24 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 375069 1 609-49750-217 11.42 11.42 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES 1

50924 02/28/24 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 375069 2 609-49750-256 283.64 283.64 TOBACCO 1

50924 02/28/24 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 375069 3 609-49750-254 4.38 4.38 NA 1

50924 02/28/24 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 375069 4 609-49750-259 61.60 61.60 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50924 02/28/24 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 375069 5 609-49750-333 10.00 10.00 DELIVERY 1

          Total 50924: 1,008.11

50925 02/28/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2485712 1 609-49750-251 3,085.25 3,085.25 LIQUOR 1

50925 02/28/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2485712 2 609-49750-253 264.00 264.00 WINE 1

50925 02/28/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2485712 3 609-49750-333 80.64 80.64 DELIVERY 1

50925 02/28/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2485713 1 609-49750-251 890.00 890.00 LIQUOR 1

50925 02/28/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2485713 2 609-49750-333 11.52 11.52 DELIVERY 1

50925 02/28/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2488768 1 609-49750-253 570.00 570.00 WINE 1

50925 02/28/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2488768 2 609-49750-251 2,541.60 2,541.60 LIQUOR 1

50925 02/28/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2488768 3 609-49750-254 96.00 96.00 NA 1

50925 02/28/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2488768 4 609-49750-333 70.41 70.41 DELIVERY 1

          Total 50925: 7,609.42

50926 02/28/24 KOSSACK, JANET 11-1020-00 1 001-10005 32.42 32.42 CREDIT ON FINAL WATER BILL 1

          Total 50926: 32.42

50927 02/28/24 M. AMUNDSON LLP 377513 1 609-49750-256 997.71 997.71 TOBACCO 1

          Total 50927: 997.71

50928 02/28/24 MID-MN INSPECTIONS LLC 1146 1 101-42400-300 1,539.95 1,539.95 CONTRACTED BLDG OFFICIAL JAN BILLING 1

          Total 50928: 1,539.95

50929 02/28/24 MILLAM, JOEL 31-0190-00 1 001-10005 3.82 3.82 CREDIT ON FINAL WATER BILL 1

50929 02/28/24 MILLAM, JOEL 31-6100-00 1 001-10005 19.60 19.60 CREDIT ON FINAL WATER BILL 1

          Total 50929: 23.42

50930 02/28/24 PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY 229103 1 609-49750-253 1,592.00 1,592.00 WINE 1

50930 02/28/24 PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY 229103 2 609-49750-333 22.50 22.50 DELIVERY 1

50930 02/28/24 PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY 229107 1 609-49750-251 38.00- 38.00- CREDIT LIQUOR 1

50930 02/28/24 PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY 229107 2 609-49750-253 1,009.00 1,009.00 WINE 1

50930 02/28/24 PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY 229107 3 609-49750-333 10.50 10.50 DELIVERY 1

          Total 50930: 2,596.00

50931 02/28/24 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6742650 1 609-49750-251 184.45 184.45 LIQUOR 1

50931 02/28/24 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6742650 2 609-49750-253 43.16 43.16 WINE 1

50931 02/28/24 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6742650 3 609-49750-254 45.13- 45.13- CREDIT NA 1

50931 02/28/24 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6742650 4 609-49750-259 55.20- 55.20- CREDIT OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50931 02/28/24 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6742650 5 609-49750-333 4.80 4.80 DELIVERY 1

          Total 50931: 132.08

50932 02/28/24 SAFEGUARD LOCKSMITH 5700 1 101-42110-240 1,800.00 1,800.00 DOOR LOCK-PD 1

8



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 2/22/2024 - 3/21/2024 Mar 14, 2024  04:16PM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

          Total 50932: 1,800.00

50933 02/28/24 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2446029 1 609-49750-251 2,526.59 2,526.59 LIQUOR 1

50933 02/28/24 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2446029 2 609-49750-333 33.47 33.47 DELIVERY 1

50933 02/28/24 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2446030 1 609-49750-253 539.28 539.28 WINE 1

50933 02/28/24 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2446030 2 609-49750-333 13.95 13.95 DELIVERY 1

50933 02/28/24 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2448539 1 609-49750-251 63.00 63.00 LIQUOR 1

50933 02/28/24 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2448539 2 609-49750-333 1.55 1.55 DELIVERY 1

50933 02/28/24 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2448540 1 609-49750-253 560.80 560.80 WINE 1

50933 02/28/24 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2448540 2 609-49750-333 15.50 15.50 DELIVERY 1

50933 02/28/24 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 9566105 1 609-49750-251 121.00- 121.00- CREDIT LIQUOR 1

50933 02/28/24 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 9566105 2 609-49750-333 1.55- 1.55- CREDIT DELIVERY 1

          Total 50933: 3,631.59

50934 02/28/24 STEIN, PATRICK & ANNIE 11-0160-01 1 001-10005 91.14 91.14 CREDIT ON FINAL WATER BILL 1

          Total 50934: 91.14

50935 02/28/24 U.S. POSTMASTER 02282024 1 602-49400-322 246.44 246.44 FEBRUARY WATER BILLS-WATER 1

50935 02/28/24 U.S. POSTMASTER 02282024 2 603-49450-322 246.44 246.44 FEBRUARY WATER BILLS-SEWER 1

          Total 50935: 492.88

50936 02/28/24 VERIZON WIRELESS 9956213881 1 609-49750-321 40.01 40.01 DIGITAL SIGN 0868- LIQUOR STORE 1

50936 02/28/24 VERIZON WIRELESS 9956213881 2 101-43000-321 46.24 46.24 CELL PHONE SVC 4055-PW 1

          Total 50936: 86.25

50937 02/28/24 VIKING BOTTLING CO. 3379686 1 609-49750-254 332.70 332.70 NA 1

50937 02/28/24 VIKING BOTTLING CO. 3379763 1 609-49750-254 266.45 266.45 NA 1

          Total 50937: 599.15

50938 02/28/24 VINOCOPIA 0346562-IN 1 609-49750-259 152.00 152.00 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50938 02/28/24 VINOCOPIA 0346562-IN 2 609-49750-254 278.32 278.32 NA 1

50938 02/28/24 VINOCOPIA 0346562-IN 3 609-49750-251 630.43 630.43 LIQUOR 1

50938 02/28/24 VINOCOPIA 0346562-IN 4 609-49750-333 26.25 26.25 DELIVERY 1

          Total 50938: 1,087.00

50939 02/28/24 VISA 8948021124 1 101-45200-437 52.00 52.00 RESERVATION KEY 1

50939 02/28/24 VISA 8948021124 3 101-41310-208 399.46 399.46 MADDENS-CONFERENCE FOR PFAFF 1

50939 02/28/24 VISA 8948021124 4 101-45200-530 226.32 226.32 CWP-WOOD FOR PARK PROJECT 1

50939 02/28/24 VISA 8948021124 5 101-45200-530 455.07 455.07 MENARDS-WOOD FOR GARBAGE CANS-PARKS 1

50939 02/28/24 VISA 8948021124 6 101-45200-580 500.00 500.00 GSA-UTV-PARKS 1

50939 02/28/24 VISA 8948021124 7 101-42280-221 75.97 75.97 EBAY-VALVE-FIRE 1

50939 02/28/24 VISA 8948021124 8 101-42110-437 9.68 9.68 USPS-POSTAGE-PD 1

50939 02/28/24 VISA 8948021124 9 101-42110-240 122.85 122.85 MOUNTING SOLUTIONS-RIFLE PARTS-PD 1

50939 02/28/24 VISA 8948021124 10 101-45200-240 60.09 60.09 ETSY-PARK PLAQUES-PARKS 1

50939 02/28/24 VISA 8948021124 11 101-49810-437 225.00 225.00 MN AIRPORT CONF-OLDENBURG 1

50939 02/28/24 VISA 8948021124 12 101-49810-437 170.73 170.73 BREEZY POINT-OLDENBURG CONF-AIRPORT 1

50939 02/28/24 VISA 8948021124 13 603-49450-208 341.96 341.96 DOUBLE TREE-PELARSKI-WASTEWATER TESTING 1

          Total 50939: 2,639.13

50940 02/28/24 WATSON COMPANY 140518 1 609-49750-256 236.52 236.52 TOBACCO 1

9



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 2/22/2024 - 3/21/2024 Mar 14, 2024  04:16PM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

50940 02/28/24 WATSON COMPANY 140518 2 609-49750-259 134.25 134.25 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50940 02/28/24 WATSON COMPANY 140518 3 609-49750-333 6.00 6.00 DELIVERY 1

          Total 50940: 376.77

50941 02/28/24 WINE MERCHANTS 7462322 1 609-49750-253 894.00 894.00 WINE 1

50941 02/28/24 WINE MERCHANTS 7462322 2 609-49750-333 13.44 13.44 DELIVERY 1

          Total 50941: 907.44

50942 03/15/24 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1WR6-C34V- 1 101-41310-201 44.88 44.88 3 RING BINDERS-CITY MANAGER 1

50942 03/15/24 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1WR6-C34V- 2 101-41410-217 23.85 23.85 GLASS FILM-ELECTIONS 1

50942 03/15/24 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1WR6-C34V- 3 101-41940-201 49.65 49.65 EXPO BOARD AND ERASER-CITY 1

50942 03/15/24 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1WR6-C34V- 4 101-41940-217 30.61 30.61 BATTERIES/CLEANING SUPPLIES-CITY 1

50942 03/15/24 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1WR6-C34V- 5 101-41940-437 177.98 177.98 SIDEWALK SIGN/CABINET-CITY 1

50942 03/15/24 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1WR6-C34V- 6 101-45200-221 89.74 89.74 TIE ROD END KIT-PARKS 1

50942 03/15/24 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1WR6-C34V- 7 101-45200-437 643.19 643.19 GLUE/TRASH BAGS/TOILET PAPER-PARKS 1

50942 03/15/24 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1WR6-C34V- 8 101-45500-217 51.08 51.08 CLEANING SUPPLIES-LIBRARY 1

50942 03/15/24 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1WR6-C34V- 9 609-49750-217 202.67 202.67 CLEANING SUPPLIES-LIQUOR 1

          Total 50942: 1,313.65

50943 03/15/24 ARNOLD'S OF ST. CLOUD P09741 1 101-45200-221 47.80 47.80 KUBOTA REPAIR PARTS-PARKS 1

          Total 50943: 47.80

50944 03/15/24 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260566 1 101-42280-321 38.23 38.23 FIRE TABLET 1

50944 03/15/24 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260566 2 101-42110-321 456.99 456.99 POLICE-11 LINES 1

          Total 50944: 495.22

50945 03/15/24 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260586 1 602-49400-321 158.92 158.92 WATER-4 LINES 1

50945 03/15/24 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260586 2 101-43000-321 89.50 89.50 PUBLIC WORKS-2 LINES 1

50945 03/15/24 AT&T MOBILITY 2873260586 3 101-41940-321 85.98 85.98 ADMINISTRATION-2 LINES 1

          Total 50945: 334.40

50946 03/15/24 AW RESEARCH LABORATORIE 61281 1 602-49400-310 107.00 107.00 COLIFORM BACTERIA/E.COLI TESTING 1

          Total 50946: 107.00

50947 03/15/24 BACK ALLEY BOWL 8749 1 609-49750-343 100.00 100.00 ADVERTISING 1

          Total 50947: 100.00

50948 03/15/24 BELLBOY CORP. 0108082100 1 609-49750-259 186.10 186.10 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50948 03/15/24 BELLBOY CORP. 0202785500 1 609-49750-251 132.00- 132.00- CREDIT LIQUOR 1

50948 03/15/24 BELLBOY CORP. 0202827600 1 609-49750-259 200.00 200.00 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50948 03/15/24 BELLBOY CORP. 0202827600 2 609-49750-251 4,146.75 4,146.75 LIQUOR 1

          Total 50948: 4,400.85

50949 03/15/24 BENT BREWSTILLERY INV-013585 1 609-49750-252 57.73 57.73 BEER 1

50949 03/15/24 BENT BREWSTILLERY INV-013585 2 609-49750-259 108.00 108.00 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

          Total 50949: 165.73

50950 03/15/24 BERNICKS 10187969 1 609-49750-252 673.75 673.75 BEER 1

10



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 2/22/2024 - 3/21/2024 Mar 14, 2024  04:16PM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

50950 03/15/24 BERNICKS 10187970 1 609-49750-254 110.64 110.64 NA 1

50950 03/15/24 BERNICKS 10187971 1 609-49750-252 102.80- 102.80- CREDIT BEER 1

50950 03/15/24 BERNICKS 10187972 1 609-49750-259 40.00 40.00 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50950 03/15/24 BERNICKS 10190653 1 609-49750-254 57.40 57.40 NA 1

50950 03/15/24 BERNICKS 10190653 2 609-49750-252 1,800.10 1,800.10 BEER 1

50950 03/15/24 BERNICKS 10190654 1 609-49750-254 33.60 33.60 NA 1

          Total 50950: 2,612.69

50951 03/15/24 BIG J'S SERVICE STATION 001316 1 602-49400-212 400.43 400.43 GAS-WATER 1

50951 03/15/24 BIG J'S SERVICE STATION 001316 2 603-49450-212 400.43 400.43 GAS-SEWER 1

50951 03/15/24 BIG J'S SERVICE STATION 001316 3 101-43000-212 204.48 204.48 GAS-PW 1

50951 03/15/24 BIG J'S SERVICE STATION 001316 4 101-42280-212 134.04 134.04 GAS-FIRE 1

50951 03/15/24 BIG J'S SERVICE STATION 001316 5 101-45200-212 87.55 87.55 GAS-PARKS 1

          Total 50951: 1,226.93

50952 03/15/24 BOLTON & MENK INC 0331632 1 101-49810-310 18,600.00 18,600.00 PARKING LOT AND ENTRANCE ROAD PROJECT FINAL DESIGN 1

          Total 50952: 18,600.00

50953 03/15/24 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN 114604838-1 1 609-49750-253 160.00 160.00 WINE 1

50953 03/15/24 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN 114604838-1 2 609-49750-251 4,561.95 4,561.95 LIQUOR 1

50953 03/15/24 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN 114604838-1 3 609-49750-333 83.61 83.61 DELIVERY 1

50953 03/15/24 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN 114722987 1 609-49750-251 833.55 833.55 LIQUOR 1

50953 03/15/24 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN 114722987 2 609-49750-253 312.00 312.00 WINE 1

50953 03/15/24 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN 114722987 3 609-49750-333 24.42 24.42 DELIVERY 1

50953 03/15/24 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN 363752082 1 609-49750-251 127.75- 127.75- CREDIT LIQUOR 1

50953 03/15/24 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN 363752084 1 609-49750-251 4.65- 4.65- CREDIT LIQUOR 1

50953 03/15/24 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN 411993345 1 609-49750-253 34.28- 34.28- CREDIT WINE 1

50953 03/15/24 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MN 411993345 2 609-49750-333 .31- .31- CREDIT DELIVERY 1

          Total 50953: 5,808.54

50954 03/15/24 BRIDGETOWER OPCO, LLC 745676588 1 101-41110-351 329.28 329.28 2024 STREET IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 1

          Total 50954: 329.28

50955 03/15/24 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1860746 1 609-49750-253 225.60 225.60 WINE 1

50955 03/15/24 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1860746 2 609-49750-254 32.40 32.40 NA 1

50955 03/15/24 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1860746 3 609-49750-252 13,601.40 13,601.40 BEER 1

50955 03/15/24 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1864197 1 609-49750-253 315.75 315.75 WINE 1

50955 03/15/24 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1864197 2 609-49750-254 85.37 85.37 NA 1

50955 03/15/24 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1864197 3 609-49750-251 495.00 495.00 LIQUOR 1

50955 03/15/24 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 1864197 4 609-49750-252 4,502.48 4,502.48 BEER 1

50955 03/15/24 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 2692000427 1 609-49750-252 10.65- 10.65- CREDIT BEER 1

50955 03/15/24 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 2692000434 1 609-49750-252 13.08- 13.08- CREDIT BEER 1

50955 03/15/24 C & L DISTRIBUTING CO. 2692000434 2 609-49750-251 15.00- 15.00- CREDIT LIQUOR 1

          Total 50955: 19,219.27

50956 03/15/24 CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SVCS  1960085-033 1 389-47000-606 26,024.99 26,024.99 WHEEL LOADER PRINCIPAL 1

50956 03/15/24 CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SVCS  1960085-033 2 389-47000-610 5,290.99 5,290.99 WHEEL LOADER INTEREST 1

          Total 50956: 31,315.98

50957 03/15/24 CINTAS 4182371230 1 101-43000-434 89.35 89.35 UNIFORMS-PW 1

50957 03/15/24 CINTAS 4182371356 1 609-49750-310 85.02 85.02 RUGS - LIQUOR STORE 1

11



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 2/22/2024 - 3/21/2024 Mar 14, 2024  04:16PM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

50957 03/15/24 CINTAS 4183095430 1 101-45200-310 52.85 52.85 RUGS-GCC 1

50957 03/15/24 CINTAS 4183095565 1 101-43000-434 93.94 93.94 UNIFORMS-PW 1

50957 03/15/24 CINTAS 4183095782 1 101-45500-310 43.66 43.66 RUGS-LIBRARY 1

50957 03/15/24 CINTAS 4183095783 1 101-41940-310 28.62 28.62 RUGS - CITY HALL 1

50957 03/15/24 CINTAS 4183827450 1 101-43000-434 104.97 104.97 UNIFORMS-PW 1

50957 03/15/24 CINTAS 4183827532 1 609-49750-310 96.61 96.61 RUGS - LIQUOR STORE 1

50957 03/15/24 CINTAS 4184546186 1 101-45200-310 54.54 54.54 RUGS - GCC 1

50957 03/15/24 CINTAS 4184546217 1 101-43000-434 96.71 96.71 UNIFORMS-PW 1

50957 03/15/24 CINTAS 4184546410 1 101-41940-310 40.10 40.10 RUGS-CITY HALL 1

50957 03/15/24 CINTAS 4184546468 1 101-45500-310 45.06 45.06 RUGS-LIBRARY 1

          Total 50957: 831.43

50958 03/15/24 COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA 1242961 1 101-43000-216 13,136.63 13,136.63 143.46 TON SALT 1

50958 03/15/24 COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA 1243817 1 101-43000-216 2,207.75 2,207.75 24.11 TON SALT 1

          Total 50958: 15,344.38

50959 03/15/24 CORE AND MAIN LP U378304 1 602-49400-580 6.66 6.66 PARTS FOR WATER METER PROJECT 1

50959 03/15/24 CORE AND MAIN LP U420310-1 1 602-49400-580 100.07 100.07 PARTS FOR WATER METER PROJECT 1

50959 03/15/24 CORE AND MAIN LP U420337 1 602-49400-580 136.06 136.06 PARTS FOR WATER METER PROJECT 1

50959 03/15/24 CORE AND MAIN LP U439741 1 602-49400-309 3,530.00 3,530.00 SENSUS ANALYTIC SET UP FEE 1

50959 03/15/24 CORE AND MAIN LP U439741 2 602-49400-309 1,880.00 1,880.00 SENSUS ANALYTICS INTEGRATION BILLING 1

50959 03/15/24 CORE AND MAIN LP U439741 3 602-49400-309 4,805.00 4,805.00 SENSUS ANALYTIC ESSENTIAL ANNUAL FEE 1

50959 03/15/24 CORE AND MAIN LP U439741 4 602-49400-309 4,805.00 4,805.00 SENSUS ANNUAL RNI SAAS FEE 1

          Total 50959: 15,262.79

50960 03/15/24 CRYSTAL SPRINGS ICE 503302 1 609-49750-259 306.80 306.80 OTHER FOR RESALE - ICE 1

50960 03/15/24 CRYSTAL SPRINGS ICE 503302 2 609-49750-333 4.00 4.00 DELIVERY 1

          Total 50960: 310.80

50961 03/15/24 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2118823 1 609-49750-252 136.80- 136.80- CREDIT BEER 1

50961 03/15/24 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2123770 1 609-49750-253 59.00 59.00 WINE 1

50961 03/15/24 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2123770 2 609-49750-254 73.00 73.00 NA 1

50961 03/15/24 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2123770 3 609-49750-252 10,708.13 10,708.13 BEER 1

50961 03/15/24 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2129552 1 609-49750-251 3,425.10 3,425.10 LIQUOR 1

50961 03/15/24 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2129552 2 609-49750-254 108.00 108.00 NA 1

50961 03/15/24 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2129552 3 609-49750-253 54.00 54.00 WINE 1

50961 03/15/24 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2129552 4 609-49750-252 11,711.47 11,711.47 BEER 1

50961 03/15/24 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2129680 1 609-49750-252 174.90- 174.90- CREDIT BEER 1

50961 03/15/24 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2134703 1 609-49750-251 547.00 547.00 LIQUOR 1

50961 03/15/24 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2134703 2 609-49750-254 139.52 139.52 NA 1

50961 03/15/24 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2134703 3 609-49750-252 5,908.85 5,908.85 BEER 1

50961 03/15/24 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 2134939 1 609-49750-252 122.60- 122.60- CREDIT BEER 1

50961 03/15/24 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 965-00142 1 609-49750-252 96.00- 96.00- CREDIT BEER 1

50961 03/15/24 DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING C 965-00146 1 609-49750-254 1.09- 1.09- CREDIT NA 1

          Total 50961: 32,202.68

50962 03/15/24 Damien F. Toven & Associates, LL 1368 1 101-41610-304 1,075.00 1,075.00 CIVIL RETAINER 1

50962 03/15/24 Damien F. Toven & Associates, LL 1369 1 101-41610-304 4,027.60 4,027.60 CRIMINAL RETAINER 1

          Total 50962: 5,102.60

50963 03/15/24 E.C.M. PUBLISHERS, INC. 985009 1 101-41110-351 647.90 647.90 RESOLUTION #23-45 230 3RD AVE NW 1

50963 03/15/24 E.C.M. PUBLISHERS, INC. 986128 1 101-41110-351 536.40 536.40 POLICE AD 1

12



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 2/22/2024 - 3/21/2024 Mar 14, 2024  04:16PM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

50963 03/15/24 E.C.M. PUBLISHERS, INC. 986827 1 101-41110-351 289.80 289.80 2024 STREET IMP BIDS 1

50963 03/15/24 E.C.M. PUBLISHERS, INC. 987168 1 101-41110-351 466.40 466.40 POLICE AD 1

          Total 50963: 1,940.50

50964 03/15/24 ELECTRO WATCHMAN 420067 1 101-41940-310 738.65 738.65 PANIC BUTTON REPAIR 1

          Total 50964: 738.65

50965 03/15/24 E-SUV, LLC PS50146-1 1 101-43000-221 1,038.02 1,038.02 UTV PARTS & ALIGNMENT-PW 1

50965 03/15/24 E-SUV, LLC PS50176-1 1 101-43000-221 461.72 461.72 UTV PARTS-PW 1

          Total 50965: 1,499.74

50966 03/15/24 FLEETPRIDE 114595766 1 101-43000-221 519.25 519.25 SWEEPER REPAIR 1

          Total 50966: 519.25

50967 03/15/24 FRONTIER 011993-2-03 1 609-49750-321 182.79 182.79 PHONE SVC-LIQUOR STORE 1

50967 03/15/24 FRONTIER 011993-2-03 2 101-49810-321 227.08 227.08 PHONE SVC-AIRPORT (2648) 1

50967 03/15/24 FRONTIER 011993-2-03 3 602-49400-321 1.80 1.80 PHONE SVC-WATER (0121) 1

50967 03/15/24 FRONTIER 011993-2-03 4 602-49400-321 148.33 148.33 PHONE SVC-WATER (6134) 1

50967 03/15/24 FRONTIER 011993-2-03 5 101-42280-321 53.39 53.39 PHONE SVC-FIRE (3465) 1

          Total 50967: 613.39

50968 03/15/24 GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 4020595 1 602-49400-310 6.75 6.75 FEBRUARY LOCATES 1

          Total 50968: 6.75

50969 03/15/24 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 376107 1 609-49750-254 17.93 17.93 NA 1

50969 03/15/24 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 376107 2 609-49750-256 207.65 207.65 TOBACCO 1

50969 03/15/24 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 376107 3 609-49750-259 875.04 875.04 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50969 03/15/24 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 376107 4 609-49750-333 10.00 10.00 DELIVERY 1

50969 03/15/24 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 377117 1 609-49750-256 462.04 462.04 TOBACCO 1

50969 03/15/24 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 377117 2 609-49750-259 300.37 300.37 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50969 03/15/24 GRANITE CITY JOBBING 377117 3 609-49750-333 10.00 10.00 DELIVERY 1

          Total 50969: 1,883.03

50970 03/15/24 HACH COMPANY 13943436 1 602-49400-217 58.65 58.65 TESTING SUPPLIES 1

          Total 50970: 58.65

50971 03/15/24 HAWKINS, INC. 6689017 1 602-49400-216 40.00 40.00 CHEMICALS 1

          Total 50971: 40.00

50972 03/15/24 HY-TECH AUTOMOTIVE 55075 1 101-42110-212 184.03 184.03 2019 FORD INTERCEPTOR REPAIR 1

50972 03/15/24 HY-TECH AUTOMOTIVE 55248 1 101-42280-212 586.93 586.93 1997 CHEV CHASIS K3500-FIRE 1

          Total 50972: 770.96

50973 03/15/24 INTOXIMETERS 755472 1 219-42110-244 640.00 640.00 PBT FOR NEW SQUAD-PD 1

          Total 50973: 640.00

50974 03/15/24 IPRINT TECHNOLOGIES 1110141 1 602-49400-201 257.00 257.00 TONER - WATER 1

13



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 2/22/2024 - 3/21/2024 Mar 14, 2024  04:16PM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

50974 03/15/24 IPRINT TECHNOLOGIES 1110141 2 603-49450-201 257.00 257.00 TONER - SEWER 1

          Total 50974: 514.00

50975 03/15/24 ISAACSON, JACOB 031124 1 101-42110-208 20.10 20.10 MILEAGE REIMB. FOR COURT-ISAACSON 1

          Total 50975: 20.10

50976 03/15/24 JEYS, VICTORIA 022624 1 609-49750-208 101.17 101.17 MILEAGE TO CAPITAL LEGISLATIVE DAY 1

          Total 50976: 101.17

50977 03/15/24 JIMS MILLE LACS DISPOSAL IN 211948-0324 1 101-42280-384 25.00 25.00 GARBAGE-FIRE 1

50977 03/15/24 JIMS MILLE LACS DISPOSAL IN 211948-0324 2 101-41940-310 87.62 87.62 GARBAGE-CITY 1

50977 03/15/24 JIMS MILLE LACS DISPOSAL IN 211948-0324 3 101-45200-384 49.28 49.28 GARBAGE-PARKS 1

50977 03/15/24 JIMS MILLE LACS DISPOSAL IN 212276-0324 1 101-45200-384 113.94 113.94 GARBAGE-PARKS 1

50977 03/15/24 JIMS MILLE LACS DISPOSAL IN 219225-0324 1 609-49750-384 81.90 81.90 GARBAGE - LIQUOR 1

50977 03/15/24 JIMS MILLE LACS DISPOSAL IN 3249517-032 1 101-45200-415 148.39 148.39 CHANGING SHELTER 1

          Total 50977: 506.13

50978 03/15/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2489924 1 609-49750-254 37.00 37.00 NA 1

50978 03/15/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2489924 2 609-49750-251 1,529.25 1,529.25 LIQUOR 1

50978 03/15/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2489924 3 609-49750-333 53.76 53.76 DELIVERY 1

50978 03/15/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2489925 1 609-49750-251 2,142.00 2,142.00 LIQUOR 1

50978 03/15/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2489925 2 609-49750-333 32.64 32.64 DELIVERY 1

50978 03/15/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2493368 1 609-49750-251 2,430.00 2,430.00 LIQUOR 1

50978 03/15/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2493368 2 609-49750-333 46.08 46.08 DELIVERY 1

50978 03/15/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2494497 1 609-49750-251 270.00 270.00 LIQUOR 1

50978 03/15/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2494497 2 609-49750-253 225.25 225.25 WINE 1

50978 03/15/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2494497 3 609-49750-333 11.52 11.52 DELIVERY 1

50978 03/15/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2494498 1 609-49750-251 2,863.12 2,863.12 LIQUOR 1

50978 03/15/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2494498 2 609-49750-333 27.80 27.80 DELIVERY 1

50978 03/15/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2497667 1 609-49750-251 1,483.18 1,483.18 LIQUOR 1

50978 03/15/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2497667 2 609-49750-253 2,497.55 2,497.55 WINE 1

50978 03/15/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2497667 3 609-49750-254 89.50 89.50 NA 1

50978 03/15/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2497667 4 609-49750-333 115.20 115.20 DELIVERY 1

50978 03/15/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2498722 1 609-49750-251 1,972.54 1,972.54 LIQUOR 1

50978 03/15/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2498722 2 609-49750-333 19.20 19.20 DELIVERY 1

50978 03/15/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2498723 1 609-49750-251 866.74 866.74 LIQUOR 1

50978 03/15/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  2498723 2 609-49750-333 11.52 11.52 DELIVERY 1

50978 03/15/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  288302 1 609-49750-251 9.75- 9.75- CREDIT LIQUOR 1

50978 03/15/24 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR  288302 2 609-49750-253 3.33- 3.33- CREDIT WINE 1

          Total 50978: 16,710.77

50979 03/15/24 JOHNSON, WARNE 030524 1 602-49400-208 25.00 25.00 PARKING REIMB. FOR MRWA CONFERENCE-WARNE 1

          Total 50979: 25.00

50980 03/15/24 KANABEC PUBLICATIONS 1804143 1 101-41110-351 144.40 144.40 POLICE ADMIN AD 1

50980 03/15/24 KANABEC PUBLICATIONS 1805170 1 101-41110-351 144.40 144.40 POLICE ADMIN AD 1

          Total 50980: 288.80

50981 03/15/24 KEVIN D. KRAFT 1014 1 609-49750-259 473.80 473.80 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50981 03/15/24 KEVIN D. KRAFT 1015 1 609-49750-259 158.00 158.00 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

14



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 2/22/2024 - 3/21/2024 Mar 14, 2024  04:16PM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

          Total 50981: 631.80

50982 03/15/24 KOCHS HARDWARE HANK 022924 1 101-41940-437 51.96 51.96 WASTEBASKET/BATTERY-CITY 1

50982 03/15/24 KOCHS HARDWARE HANK 022924 2 101-42110-437 51.98 51.98 WALLBOARD KIT-PD 1

50982 03/15/24 KOCHS HARDWARE HANK 022924 3 101-42280-401 70.96 70.96 KEYS-FIRE 1

50982 03/15/24 KOCHS HARDWARE HANK 022924 4 101-43000-215 31.98 31.98 GLOVES/WHEEL GRIND-PW 1

50982 03/15/24 KOCHS HARDWARE HANK 022924 5 101-43000-217 64.25 64.25 PAN/GAS CAN/SPRAY GLOSS-PW 1

50982 03/15/24 KOCHS HARDWARE HANK 022924 6 101-43000-240 79.98 79.98 AIR HOSE/DRILL BIT SET-PW 1

50982 03/15/24 KOCHS HARDWARE HANK 022924 7 101-45200-240 129.99 129.99 ORBIT SANDER-PARKS 1

50982 03/15/24 KOCHS HARDWARE HANK 022924 8 101-45200-401 322.77 322.77 PAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 1

50982 03/15/24 KOCHS HARDWARE HANK 022924 9 101-45200-437 315.17 315.17 CLEANING SUPPLIES/CLIPS/DRILL BIT/BOLTS-PARKS 1

50982 03/15/24 KOCHS HARDWARE HANK 022924 10 602-49400-221 8.99 8.99 GASKET-WATER 1

50982 03/15/24 KOCHS HARDWARE HANK 022924 11 602-49400-322 62.56 62.56 POSTAGE-WATER 1

50982 03/15/24 KOCHS HARDWARE HANK 022924 12 602-49400-437 7.96 7.96 NUTS/BOLTS-WATER 1

          Total 50982: 1,198.55

50983 03/15/24 L.E.L.S. 238-0324 1 101-21710 352.50 352.50 MARCH UNION DUES-PD 1

          Total 50983: 352.50

50984 03/15/24 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIE CLAIM #CA3 1 101-41940-363 1,988.67 1,988.67 OVERPAYMENT ON CLAIM-PD 1

          Total 50984: 1,988.67

50985 03/15/24 M. AMUNDSON LLP 378727 1 609-49750-259 16.92 16.92 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

50985 03/15/24 M. AMUNDSON LLP 378727 2 609-49750-256 953.94 953.94 TOBACCO 1

50985 03/15/24 M. AMUNDSON LLP 378727 3 609-49750-217 15.77 15.77 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES 1

          Total 50985: 986.63

50986 03/15/24 MEYERS MILACA PARTS CITY 2071-022924 1 101-43000-221 13.08 13.08 PARTS-PW 1

50986 03/15/24 MEYERS MILACA PARTS CITY 2071-022924 2 101-49810-221 12.78 12.78 PARTS-AIRPORT 1

          Total 50986: 25.86

50987 03/15/24 MIDWEST FLO CAL LLC 12566 1 603-49450-310 547.40 547.40 CALIBRATE MAIN LIFT STATION-SEWER 1

          Total 50987: 547.40

50988 03/15/24 MILACA AREA TOURISM BUREA JAN RECEIP 1 101-31410 417.95 417.95 LODGING TAX-FEBRUARY 1

          Total 50988: 417.95

50989 03/15/24 MILACA UNCLAIMED FREIGHT 030424 1 101-41410-217 14.97 14.97 DRAWER ORGANIZERS-ELECTIONS 1

50989 03/15/24 MILACA UNCLAIMED FREIGHT 031224 1 101-41940-437 29.94 29.94 CLOCKS-CITY 1

          Total 50989: 44.91

50990 03/15/24 MILLE LACS CO. SHERIFF 12101 1 101-42110-309 6,750.17 6,750.17 2024 LETG SOFTWARE-PD 1

          Total 50990: 6,750.17

50991 03/15/24 MILLE LACS COUNTY DAC 41121 1 101-41940-310 449.94 449.94 CLEANING SVCS-CITY HALL 1

50991 03/15/24 MILLE LACS COUNTY DAC 41121 2 101-45500-310 327.69 327.69 CLEANING SVCS - LIBRARY 1

50991 03/15/24 MILLE LACS COUNTY DAC 41121 3 101-42280-310 23.65 23.65 CLEANING-FIRE HALL 1

50991 03/15/24 MILLE LACS COUNTY DAC 41121 4 101-45200-310 122.92 122.92 CLEANING-GORECKI CENTER 1

15



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 2/22/2024 - 3/21/2024 Mar 14, 2024  04:16PM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

          Total 50991: 924.20

50992 03/15/24 MILLER TRUCKING 6994 1 609-49750-333 94.60 94.60 DELIVERY 1

          Total 50992: 94.60

50993 03/15/24 MINUTEMAN PRESS 35865 1 602-49400-201 259.00 259.00 ENVELOPES-WATER 1

50993 03/15/24 MINUTEMAN PRESS 35865 2 603-49450-201 259.00 259.00 ENVELOPES-SEWER 1

          Total 50993: 518.00

50994 03/15/24 MN DEPT OF HEALTH 1480002-033 1 602-20810 2,430.00 2,430.00 1ST QTR TEST FEE 1

          Total 50994: 2,430.00

50995 03/15/24 MN MUNICIPAL BEVERAGE ASS 030124 1 609-49750-208 1,322.00 1,322.00 ANNUAL CONFERENCE-V JEYS & MARI HANSEN 1

          Total 50995: 1,322.00

50996 03/15/24 MN PEIP 1371739 1 101-21706 28,987.90 28,987.90 MEDICAL INS -APRIL 1

          Total 50996: 28,987.90

50997 03/15/24 MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGE 1000017775 1 602-49400-310 345.00 345.00 WATER PERMIT FEES-WATER 1

50997 03/15/24 MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGE 1000017853 1 603-49450-310 1,450.00 1,450.00 WATER PERMIT FEES - SEWER 1

50997 03/15/24 MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGE 1000017969 1 101-49810-310 400.00 400.00 WATER PERMIT-AIRPORT 1

          Total 50997: 2,195.00

50998 03/15/24 MOOSE LAKE BREWING CO. LL WB10-004 1 609-49750-252 153.00 153.00 BEER 1

          Total 50998: 153.00

50999 03/15/24 NAPA CENTRAL MN 14381-0224 1 101-43000-215 37.98 37.98 SHOP SUPPLIES-PW 1

50999 03/15/24 NAPA CENTRAL MN 14381-0224 2 101-49810-437 9.49 9.49 PARTS-AIRPORT 1

          Total 50999: 47.47

51000 03/15/24 OLDENBURG, JOHN 021424 1 602-49400-208 32.00 32.00 OPERATOR CLASS C LICENSE 1

          Total 51000: 32.00

51001 03/15/24 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6743389 1 609-49750-253 57.90 57.90 WINE 1

51001 03/15/24 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6743389 2 609-49750-251 570.07 570.07 LIQUOR 1

51001 03/15/24 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6743389 3 609-49750-333 11.52 11.52 DELIVERY 1

51001 03/15/24 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6746771 1 609-49750-251 200.60 200.60 LIQUOR 1

51001 03/15/24 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6746771 2 609-49750-333 3.84 3.84 DELIVERY 1

51001 03/15/24 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6749546 1 609-49750-251 186.80 186.80 LIQUOR 1

51001 03/15/24 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6749546 2 609-49750-333 3.84 3.84 DELIVERY 1

51001 03/15/24 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6750286 1 609-49750-251 75.00 75.00 LIQUOR 1

51001 03/15/24 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS 6750286 2 609-49750-333 1.92 1.92 DELIVERY 1

          Total 51001: 1,111.49

51002 03/15/24 QUILL CORPORATION 37131002 1 101-41510-201 183.98 183.98 PARTITION FOLDERS-TREASURER 1

51002 03/15/24 QUILL CORPORATION 37223123 1 101-41940-201 167.97 167.97 STORAGE BOXES-CITY 1

51002 03/15/24 QUILL CORPORATION 37223290 1 609-49750-201 37.77 37.77 PAPER CLIPS/THERMOMETER-LIQUOR 1

16



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 2/22/2024 - 3/21/2024 Mar 14, 2024  04:16PM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

51002 03/15/24 QUILL CORPORATION 37431249 1 602-49400-201 91.20 91.20 COPIER PAPER-WATER 1

51002 03/15/24 QUILL CORPORATION 37431249 2 603-49450-201 91.20 91.20 COPIER PAPER-SEWER 1

          Total 51002: 572.12

51003 03/15/24 SELECT URGENT CARE LLC 6523-0124 1 101-42280-305 553.20 553.20 NEW HIRE PHYSICAL-SOLOMON, DYLAN 1

51003 03/15/24 SELECT URGENT CARE LLC 6668-0124 1 101-42280-305 245.00 245.00 NEW HIRE PHYSICAL-KORVELA 1

          Total 51003: 798.20

51004 03/15/24 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2451277 1 609-49750-251 2,171.79 2,171.79 LIQUOR 1

51004 03/15/24 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2451277 2 609-49750-333 26.35 26.35 DELIVERY 1

51004 03/15/24 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2451278 1 609-49750-253 822.00 822.00 WINE 1

51004 03/15/24 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2451278 2 609-49750-333 23.25 23.25 DELIVERY 1

51004 03/15/24 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2453892 1 609-49750-251 3,477.00 3,477.00 LIQUOR 1

51004 03/15/24 SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF MN 2453892 2 609-49750-333 57.86 57.86 DELIVERY 1

          Total 51004: 6,578.25

51005 03/15/24 ST. CLOUD REFRIGERATION IN W96679 1 609-49750-401 488.56 488.56 HEATING 2 & REFRIG 2 MAINTENANCE-LIQUOR 1

          Total 51005: 488.56

51006 03/15/24 STAR PUBLICATIONS 220434 1 609-49750-343 190.00 190.00 ADVERTISING 1

          Total 51006: 190.00

51007 03/15/24 SUPER X POWER 720990 1 101-43000-221 45.35 45.35 PARTS-PW 1

          Total 51007: 45.35

51008 03/15/24 SURPLUS SERVICES 20041306 2 609-49750-437 60.00 60.00 BOOKCASE-LIQUOR 1

51008 03/15/24 SURPLUS SERVICES 20041307 1 609-49750-437 60.00 60.00 BOOKCASE-LIQUOR 1

          Total 51008: 120.00

51009 03/15/24 SWEETER, COURTNEY 9896336 1 101-45200-437 560.00 560.00 CANCELLATION OF RESERVATION 1

          Total 51009: 560.00

51010 03/15/24 TACTICAL LLC 000607 1 609-49750-259 120.00 120.00 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

          Total 51010: 120.00

51011 03/15/24 TAPES PLUS ADVERTISING 15603 1 609-49750-343 275.00 275.00 ADVERTISING 1

          Total 51011: 275.00

51012 03/15/24 TDS MEDIA DIRECT INC 33890 1 609-49750-343 100.00 100.00 ADVERTISING 1

          Total 51012: 100.00

51013 03/15/24 TEALS MARKET 3141018-022 1 101-41940-437 6.55 6.55 BREAKROOM SUPPLIES 1

          Total 51013: 6.55

51014 03/15/24 TIMMER IMPLEMENT IP63835 1 101-49810-221 1,291.05 1,291.05 MOWER PARTS-AIRPORT 1

17



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 2/22/2024 - 3/21/2024 Mar 14, 2024  04:16PM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

          Total 51014: 1,291.05

51015 03/15/24 U.S. POSTMASTER 05302024 1 602-49400-322 160.00 160.00 BULK PERMIT-WATER 1

51015 03/15/24 U.S. POSTMASTER 05302024 2 603-49450-322 160.00 160.00 BULK PERMIT-SEWER 1

          Total 51015: 320.00

51016 03/15/24 ULINE 174651958 1 101-42110-240 210.84 210.84 EVIDENCE ROOM SUPPLIES-PD 1

          Total 51016: 210.84

51017 03/15/24 VIKING BOTTLING CO. 3347089 1 609-49750-254 144.10 144.10 NA 1

          Total 51017: 144.10

51018 03/15/24 VINOCOPIA 0347255 1 609-49750-253 368.00 368.00 WINE 1

51018 03/15/24 VINOCOPIA 0347255 2 609-49750-333 10.00 10.00 DELIVERY 1

51018 03/15/24 VINOCOPIA 0347256 1 609-49750-251 315.75 315.75 LIQUOR 1

          Total 51018: 693.75

51019 03/15/24 VOLUNTEER FIREMEN S BENE 030124 1 101-42280-433 250.00 250.00 FIREFIGHTER RENEWALS 1

          Total 51019: 250.00

51020 03/15/24 WATSON COMPANY 140359 1 609-49750-259 57.15 57.15 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

51020 03/15/24 WATSON COMPANY 140359 2 609-49750-256 684.86 684.86 TOBACCO 1

51020 03/15/24 WATSON COMPANY 140359 3 609-49750-333 6.00 6.00 DELIVERY 1

51020 03/15/24 WATSON COMPANY 140645 1 609-49750-259 191.40 191.40 OTHER FOR RESALE 1

51020 03/15/24 WATSON COMPANY 140645 2 609-49750-256 1,111.54 1,111.54 TOBACCO 1

51020 03/15/24 WATSON COMPANY 140645 3 609-49750-333 6.00 6.00 DELIVERY 1

          Total 51020: 2,056.95

51021 03/15/24 WEX BANK 95717621 1 101-42110-212 1,027.63 1,027.63 GAS-POLICE VEHICLES 1

          Total 51021: 1,027.63

51022 03/15/24 WINE MERCHANTS 7464702 1 609-49750-253 104.00 104.00 WINE 1

51022 03/15/24 WINE MERCHANTS 7464702 2 609-49750-333 1.92 1.92 DELIVERY 1

          Total 51022: 105.92

51023 03/15/24 YOST, EDWARD INV181 1 101-41940-309 125.00 125.00 IT SERVICES-CITY 1

51023 03/15/24 YOST, EDWARD INV181 2 101-42280-309 125.00 125.00 IT SERVICES-FIRE 1

51023 03/15/24 YOST, EDWARD INV181 3 101-43000-309 125.00 125.00 IT SERVICES-PW 1

51023 03/15/24 YOST, EDWARD INV181 4 602-49400-309 62.50 62.50 IT SERVICES-WATER 1

51023 03/15/24 YOST, EDWARD INV181 5 603-49450-309 62.50 62.50 IT SERVICES-SEWER 1

51023 03/15/24 YOST, EDWARD INV181 6 101-42110-310 125.00 125.00 IT SERVICES-PD 1

          Total 51023: 625.00

51025 03/15/24 FAIRVIEW MAINTENANCE DEPT 11-2460-00 1 001-10005 21.33 21.33 CREDIT ON FINAL WATER BILL 1

          Total 51025: 21.33

51026 03/15/24 MONROE, PEGGY 11-5230-00-1 1 001-10005 26.11 26.11 CREDIT ON FINAL WATER BILL 1

18



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     13

Check Issue Dates: 2/22/2024 - 3/21/2024 Mar 14, 2024  04:16PM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

          Total 51026: 26.11

821494 03/14/24 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009623- 1 101-42280-321 100.23 100.23 PHONE SERVICE 3465-FIRE 1

          Total 821494: 100.23

821495 03/14/24 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009658- 1 101-41940-321 232.05 232.05 PHONE SERVICE - CITY HALL 1

821495 03/14/24 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009658- 2 101-45500-321 45.59 45.59 PHONE SERVICE - LIBRARY 1

821495 03/14/24 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009658- 3 101-45200-321 45.59 45.59 PHONE SERVICE - PARKS 1

821495 03/14/24 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009658- 4 101-43000-321 169.51 169.51 PHONE SERVICE - PW 1

821495 03/14/24 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009658- 5 101-42110-321 185.39 185.39 PHONE SERVICE - POLICE 1

821495 03/14/24 BENTON COMMUNICATIONS 0238009658- 6 619-49900-321 266.20 266.20 PHONE SERVICE - DEP REG 1

          Total 821495: 944.33

821496 03/14/24 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 5826769-1-0 1 609-49750-381 841.77 841.77 LIQUOR STORE 1

          Total 821496: 841.77

821497 03/14/24 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014099- 1 101-42280-381 374.86 374.86 FIRE HALL 1

821497 03/14/24 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014099- 2 208-45600-381 431.88 431.88 HISTORICAL SOCIETY 1

821497 03/14/24 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014099- 3 101-43000-381 1,781.51 1,781.51 PUBLIC WORKS 1

821497 03/14/24 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014099- 4 101-49010-381 265.54 265.54 SENIOR CENTER 1

821497 03/14/24 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014099- 5 101-41940-381 460.04 460.04 CITY HALL 1

821497 03/14/24 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014099- 6 602-49400-381 615.15 615.15 WATER PLANT 1

821497 03/14/24 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014099- 7 101-45500-381 689.82 689.82 LIBRARY 1

821497 03/14/24 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 8000014099- 8 101-45200-381 220.22 220.22 GORECKI BLDG 1

          Total 821497: 4,839.02

821498 03/14/24 CITY HIVE INC 65E1EF7079 1 609-49750-310 99.00 99.00 LIQUOR WEBSITE-FEB 1

          Total 821498: 99.00

821499 03/14/24 DELTA DENTAL OF MN CNS0001476 1 101-21712 1,949.71 1,949.71 DENTAL INS-MARCH 1

          Total 821499: 1,949.71

821500 03/14/24 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-0324 1 101-43000-381 520.87 520.87 PUBLIC WORKS 1

821500 03/14/24 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-0324 2 101-49010-381 136.72 136.72 SENIOR CENTER 1

821500 03/14/24 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-0324 3 101-49810-381 435.44 435.44 AIRPORT 1

821500 03/14/24 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-0324 4 101-45200-381 207.17 207.17 PARKS 1

821500 03/14/24 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-0324 5 101-43000-380 3,089.56 3,089.56 STREET LIGHTS 1

821500 03/14/24 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-0324 6 101-42110-437 136.72 136.72 PUBLIC SAFETY 1

821500 03/14/24 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-0324 7 208-45600-381 202.13 202.13 HISTORICAL SOCIETY 1

821500 03/14/24 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-0324 8 101-45500-381 701.33 701.33 LIBRARY 1

821500 03/14/24 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-0324 9 602-49400-381 3,672.21 3,672.21 WATER DEPT 1

821500 03/14/24 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-0324 10 603-49450-381 1,074.73 1,074.73 SEWER DEPT 1

821500 03/14/24 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-0324 11 101-42280-381 1,819.73 1,819.73 FIRE HALL 1

821500 03/14/24 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-0324 12 101-41940-381 936.25 936.25 CITY HALL 1

821500 03/14/24 EAST CENTRAL ENERGY 832400-0324 13 609-49750-381 2,150.31 2,150.31 LIQUOR STORE 1

          Total 821500: 15,083.17

821501 03/14/24 FURTHER-HSA 030124 1 101-21705 8,620.00 8,620.00 MARCH HSA CONTRIBUTIONS 1

19



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     14

Check Issue Dates: 2/22/2024 - 3/21/2024 Mar 14, 2024  04:16PM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

          Total 821501: 8,620.00

821502 03/14/24 MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICATI 14799080113 1 101-42110-321 143.39 143.39 INTERNET- POLICE 1

          Total 821502: 143.39

821503 03/14/24 MN DEPT OF REVENUE FEB LIQ TAX 1 609-20800 20,000.00 20,000.00 LIQUOR SALES TAX 1

          Total 821503: 20,000.00

821504 03/14/24 MN DEPT OF REVENUE FEB WAT TA 1 602-20800 439.00 439.00 W/S SALES TAX 1

821504 03/14/24 MN DEPT OF REVENUE FEB WAT TA 2 101-34107 2.00 2.00 SALES TAX-SPECIAL SEARCHES 1

821504 03/14/24 MN DEPT OF REVENUE FEB WAT TA 3 101-34780 37.00 37.00 SALES TAX-RESERVATION FEE 1

821504 03/14/24 MN DEPT OF REVENUE FEB WAT TA 4 101-36200 7.00 7.00 SALES TAX - MISC 1

          Total 821504: 485.00

821505 03/14/24 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS 6272000320 1 101-21709 112.00 112.00 GROUP LIFE INS-MARCH 1

          Total 821505: 112.00

821506 03/14/24 UNUM 0691590-001  1 101-21707 1,062.65 1,062.65 LIFE, STD, LTD-MARCH 1

          Total 821506: 1,062.65

992402281 02/26/24 AMERICAN FDS PR0225241 1 101-21708 325.00 325.00 AMERICAN FUNDS  AMERICAN FUNDS  Pay Period: 2/25/2024 1

          Total 992402281: 325.00

992402282 02/26/24 EFTPS-FED TAXPAYMENT PR0225241 1 101-21703 2,825.17 2,825.17 FED/SSI/MEDICARE  SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 2/25/2024 1

992402282 02/26/24 EFTPS-FED TAXPAYMENT PR0225241 2 101-21701 4,963.71 4,963.71 FED/SSI/MEDICARE  FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period:  1

992402282 02/26/24 EFTPS-FED TAXPAYMENT PR0225241 3 101-21703 2,825.17 2,825.17 FED/SSI/MEDICARE  SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 2/25/2024 1

992402282 02/26/24 EFTPS-FED TAXPAYMENT PR0225241 4 101-21703 921.06 921.06 FED/SSI/MEDICARE  MEDICARE  Pay Period: 2/25/2024 1

992402282 02/26/24 EFTPS-FED TAXPAYMENT PR0225241 5 101-21703 921.06 921.06 FED/SSI/MEDICARE  MEDICARE  Pay Period: 2/25/2024 1

          Total 992402282: 12,456.17

992402283 02/26/24 GOVONE SOLUTIONS PR0225241 1 101-21704 3,261.83 3,261.83 PERA  PERA PROTECTIVE  Pay Period: 2/25/2024 1

992402283 02/26/24 GOVONE SOLUTIONS PR0225241 2 101-21704 2,908.68 2,908.68 PERA  PERA COORDINATED  Pay Period: 2/25/2024 1

992402283 02/26/24 GOVONE SOLUTIONS PR0225241 3 101-21704 3,356.17 3,356.17 PERA  PERA COORDINATED  Pay Period: 2/25/2024 1

992402283 02/26/24 GOVONE SOLUTIONS PR0225241 4 101-21704 2,174.54 2,174.54 PERA  PERA PROTECTIVE  Pay Period: 2/25/2024 1

          Total 992402283: 11,701.22

992402284 02/26/24 MN-STATE TAXPAYMENT PR0225241 1 101-21702 2,599.51 2,599.51 SWT  STATE WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 2/25/2024 1

          Total 992402284: 2,599.51

992403131 03/11/24 AMERICAN FDS PR0310241 1 101-21708 325.00 325.00 AMERICAN FUNDS  AMERICAN FUNDS  Pay Period: 3/10/2024 1

          Total 992403131: 325.00

992403132 03/11/24 EFTPS-FED TAXPAYMENT PR0310241 1 101-21703 2,749.74 2,749.74 FED/SSI/MEDICARE  SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 3/10/2024 1

992403132 03/11/24 EFTPS-FED TAXPAYMENT PR0310241 2 101-21701 4,298.03 4,298.03 FED/SSI/MEDICARE  FEDERAL WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period:  1

992403132 03/11/24 EFTPS-FED TAXPAYMENT PR0310241 3 101-21703 2,749.74 2,749.74 FED/SSI/MEDICARE  SOCIAL SECURITY  Pay Period: 3/10/2024 1

992403132 03/11/24 EFTPS-FED TAXPAYMENT PR0310241 4 101-21703 869.26 869.26 FED/SSI/MEDICARE  MEDICARE  Pay Period: 3/10/2024 1

992403132 03/11/24 EFTPS-FED TAXPAYMENT PR0310241 5 101-21703 869.26 869.26 FED/SSI/MEDICARE  MEDICARE  Pay Period: 3/10/2024 1

20



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     15

Check Issue Dates: 2/22/2024 - 3/21/2024 Mar 14, 2024  04:16PM

Check Check Invoice In Invoice Invoice Check Description Void/ Bank Number

Number Issue Date Payee Number S GL Account Amount Amount Manual

          Total 992403132: 11,536.03

992403133 03/11/24 GOVONE SOLUTIONS PR0310241 1 101-21704 2,845.07 2,845.07 PERA  PERA PROTECTIVE  Pay Period: 3/10/2024 1

992403133 03/11/24 GOVONE SOLUTIONS PR0310241 2 101-21704 2,858.20 2,858.20 PERA  PERA COORDINATED  Pay Period: 3/10/2024 1

992403133 03/11/24 GOVONE SOLUTIONS PR0310241 3 101-21704 3,297.94 3,297.94 PERA  PERA COORDINATED  Pay Period: 3/10/2024 1

992403133 03/11/24 GOVONE SOLUTIONS PR0310241 4 101-21704 1,896.71 1,896.71 PERA  PERA PROTECTIVE  Pay Period: 3/10/2024 1

          Total 992403133: 10,897.92

992403134 03/11/24 MN-STATE TAXPAYMENT PR0310241 1 101-21702 2,378.43 2,378.43 SWT  STATE WITHHOLDING TAX  Pay Period: 3/10/2024 1

          Total 992403134: 2,378.43

          Grand Totals:  445,827.97

21



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     16

Check Issue Dates: 2/22/2024 - 3/21/2024 Mar 14, 2024  04:16PM

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

001-10005 194.42 .00 194.42

001-20200 .00 194.42- 194.42-

101-20200 .00 192,240.08- 192,240.08-

101-21701 9,261.74 .00 9,261.74

101-21702 4,977.94 .00 4,977.94

101-21703 14,730.46 .00 14,730.46

101-21704 22,599.14 .00 22,599.14

101-21705 8,620.00 .00 8,620.00

101-21706 28,987.90 .00 28,987.90

101-21707 1,062.65 .00 1,062.65

101-21708 650.00 .00 650.00

101-21709 112.00 .00 112.00

101-21710 352.50 .00 352.50

101-21712 1,949.71 .00 1,949.71

101-31410 417.95 .00 417.95

101-34107 2.00 .00 2.00

101-34780 37.00 .00 37.00

101-36200 7.00 .00 7.00

101-41110-351 2,558.58 .00 2,558.58

101-41310-201 44.88 .00 44.88

101-41310-208 399.46 .00 399.46

101-41410-217 38.82 .00 38.82

101-41510-201 183.98 .00 183.98

101-41610-304 5,102.60 .00 5,102.60

101-41940-201 217.62 .00 217.62

101-41940-217 30.61 .00 30.61

101-41940-309 125.00 .00 125.00

101-41940-310 1,344.93 .00 1,344.93

101-41940-321 318.03 .00 318.03

101-41940-363 1,988.67 .00 1,988.67

101-41940-381 1,396.29 .00 1,396.29

101-41940-437 266.43 .00 266.43

101-42110-208 20.10 .00 20.10

101-42110-212 1,211.66 .00 1,211.66

101-42110-240 2,133.69 .00 2,133.69

101-42110-242 14,985.00 .00 14,985.00

101-42110-309 6,750.17 .00 6,750.17

101-42110-310 125.00 .00 125.00

101-42110-321 785.77 .00 785.77

101-42110-437 198.38 .00 198.38

101-42280-212 720.97 .00 720.97

101-42280-221 75.97 .00 75.97

101-42280-305 798.20 .00 798.20

101-42280-309 125.00 .00 125.00

101-42280-310 23.65 .00 23.65

101-42280-321 191.85 .00 191.85

101-42280-381 2,194.59 .00 2,194.59

101-42280-384 25.00 .00 25.00

101-42280-401 70.96 .00 70.96

101-42280-433 250.00 .00 250.00

101-42400-300 1,539.95 .00 1,539.95

101-43000-212 204.48 .00 204.48

101-43000-215 69.96 .00 69.96

101-43000-216 15,344.38 .00 15,344.38

101-43000-217 64.25 .00 64.25

101-43000-221 2,077.42 .00 2,077.42

101-43000-240 79.98 .00 79.98

22



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     17

Check Issue Dates: 2/22/2024 - 3/21/2024 Mar 14, 2024  04:16PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

101-43000-309 125.00 .00 125.00

101-43000-321 305.25 .00 305.25

101-43000-380 3,089.56 .00 3,089.56

101-43000-381 2,302.38 .00 2,302.38

101-43000-434 384.97 .00 384.97

101-45200-212 87.55 .00 87.55

101-45200-221 137.54 .00 137.54

101-45200-240 190.08 .00 190.08

101-45200-310 230.31 .00 230.31

101-45200-321 45.59 .00 45.59

101-45200-381 427.39 .00 427.39

101-45200-384 163.22 .00 163.22

101-45200-401 322.77 .00 322.77

101-45200-415 148.39 .00 148.39

101-45200-437 1,570.36 .00 1,570.36

101-45200-530 681.39 .00 681.39

101-45200-580 500.00 .00 500.00

101-45500-217 51.08 .00 51.08

101-45500-310 416.41 .00 416.41

101-45500-321 45.59 .00 45.59

101-45500-381 1,391.15 .00 1,391.15

101-49010-381 402.26 .00 402.26

101-49810-221 1,303.83 .00 1,303.83

101-49810-310 19,000.00 .00 19,000.00

101-49810-321 227.08 .00 227.08

101-49810-381 435.44 .00 435.44

101-49810-437 405.22 .00 405.22

208-20200 .00 634.01- 634.01-

208-45600-381 634.01 .00 634.01

219-20200 .00 640.00- 640.00-

219-42110-244 640.00 .00 640.00

389-20200 .00 31,315.98- 31,315.98-

389-47000-606 26,024.99 .00 26,024.99

389-47000-610 5,290.99 .00 5,290.99

602-20200 .00 24,898.68- 24,898.68-

602-20800 439.00 .00 439.00

602-20810 2,430.00 .00 2,430.00

602-49400-201 607.20 .00 607.20

602-49400-208 57.00 .00 57.00

602-49400-212 400.43 .00 400.43

602-49400-216 40.00 .00 40.00

602-49400-217 58.65 .00 58.65

602-49400-221 8.99 .00 8.99

602-49400-309 15,082.50 .00 15,082.50

602-49400-310 458.75 .00 458.75

602-49400-321 309.05 .00 309.05

602-49400-322 469.00 .00 469.00

602-49400-381 4,287.36 .00 4,287.36

602-49400-437 7.96 .00 7.96

602-49400-580 242.79 .00 242.79

603-20200 .00 4,890.66- 4,890.66-

603-49450-201 607.20 .00 607.20

603-49450-208 341.96 .00 341.96

603-49450-212 400.43 .00 400.43

603-49450-309 62.50 .00 62.50

603-49450-310 1,997.40 .00 1,997.40

603-49450-322 406.44 .00 406.44

603-49450-381 1,074.73 .00 1,074.73

609-20200 1,538.87 192,286.81- 190,747.94-

23



City of Milaca Check Register - Council Bill List Page:     18

Check Issue Dates: 2/22/2024 - 3/21/2024 Mar 14, 2024  04:16PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

609-20800 20,000.00 .00 20,000.00

609-49750-201 37.77 .00 37.77

609-49750-208 1,423.17 .00 1,423.17

609-49750-217 229.86 .00 229.86

609-49750-251 54,632.10 588.61- 54,043.49

609-49750-252 84,353.01 787.34- 83,565.67

609-49750-253 10,853.29 37.61- 10,815.68

609-49750-254 3,234.61 46.22- 3,188.39

609-49750-256 5,194.87 .00 5,194.87

609-49750-259 6,379.93 73.53- 6,306.40

609-49750-310 280.63 .00 280.63

609-49750-321 222.80 .00 222.80

609-49750-333 1,097.23 5.56- 1,091.67

609-49750-343 665.00 .00 665.00

609-49750-381 2,992.08 .00 2,992.08

609-49750-384 81.90 .00 81.90

609-49750-401 488.56 .00 488.56

609-49750-437 120.00 .00 120.00

619-20200 .00 266.20- 266.20-

619-49900-321 266.20 .00 266.20

          Grand Totals:  448,905.71 448,905.71- .00

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

24



 

ORDINANCE NO. 521 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE V: PUBLIC WORKS; CHAPTER 51 WATER; 
SECTION 51.25 METER REQUIREMENTS; SUBSECTION (C) READING METERS; 

OF THE CITY OF MILACA CODE OF ORDINANCES 
 
Additions are indicated by underline.  Deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 
 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MILACA, MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 
 ___.01 Intent 
 ___.02 Amendment 
 ___.03 Penalty 

§ ___.01 INTENT.  
 
 The City intends to amend the ordinance to allow disconnection of water service to 
properties who fail to comply with this subsection. 

§___.02   TITLE V: PUBLIC WORKS; CHAPTER 51 WATER; SECTION 51.25 METER 
REQUIREMENTS; SUBSECTION (C) READING METERS; OF THE CITY OF 
MILACA CODE OF ORDINANCES IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

(C)   Reading meters. All premises using the municipal water supply must be equipped with the 
equipment, as determined by the City of Milaca, to allow for a radio transmission meter readings. 
All premises owners or occupants are required to allow the city, or its agents, access to the meter 
to make any required readings, repairs or changes. the change. Failure to allow access to the 
meter within 10 days of written notice being sent to the premises by the City of Milaca, shall 
result in water serviced to the premises being disconnected immediately and without further 
notice. a charge to be assessed on the water account each month, until the time as the equipment 
is installed, and shall be subject to collection at the time all other charges on the account are 
collected. Upon successful compliance with the provisions of this section by the premises, water 
service may be reconnected to the premises, with the owner or occupant being required to pay a 
new connection fee as determined by the City of Milaca. The city reserves the right to check the 
meter connections or readings.  

§____.03 PENALTIES.   
 
 Any person convicted of violating any provision of this chapter shall be guilty of a 
misdemeanor, punishable by up to 90 days in jail, a $1,000 fine or both. 
 
 
 
 

25



 

 
 
 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Milaca this ____day of __________________, 2024.    
 
                                                        
 

__________________________________ 
Mayor Dave Dillan 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________                                                                  
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager 

26



ORDINANCE NO. 521 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE V: PUBLIC WORKS; CHAPTER 51 WATER; 
SECTION 51.25 METER REQUIREMENTS; SUBSECTION (C) READING METERS; 

OF THE CITY OF MILACA CODE OF ORDINANCES 
 
 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MILACA, MINNESOTA DOES ORDAIN AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 
 ___.01 Intent 
 ___.02 Amendment 
 ___.03 Penalty 

§ ___.01 INTENT.  
 
 The City intends to amend the ordinance to allow disconnection of water service to 
properties who fail to comply with this subsection. 

§___.02   TITLE V: PUBLIC WORKS; CHAPTER 51 WATER; SECTION 51.25 METER 
REQUIREMENTS; SUBSECTION (C) READING METERS; OF THE CITY OF 
MILACA CODE OF ORDINANCES IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

(C)   Reading meters. All premises using the municipal water supply must be equipped with  
equipment, as determined by the City of Milaca, to allow for a radio transmission meter reading. 
All premises owners or occupants are required to allow the city, or its agents, access to the meter 
to make any required readings, repairs or changes.  Failure to allow access to the meter within 10 
days of written notice being sent to the premises by the City of Milaca, shall result in water 
serviced to the premises being disconnected immediately and without further notice. Upon 
successful compliance with the provisions of this section by the premises, water service may be 
reconnected to the premises, with the owner or occupant being required to pay a new connection 
fee as determined by the City of Milaca. The city reserves the right to check the meter 
connections or readings.  

§____.03 PENALTIES.   
 
 Any person convicted of violating any provision of this chapter shall be guilty of a 
misdemeanor, punishable by up to 90 days in jail, a $1,000 fine or both. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

27



 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Milaca this 21st day of March, 2024.    
 
                                                        
 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Mayor Dave Dillan 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________                                                                  
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager 

28



Incident Summary by Incident Type
Date Range: 2/1/2024 to 2/29/2024

 Incident Type  # of Incidents

 911 Hang Up 1

 Accident 9

 Agency Assist 16

 Alarm 5

 Animal 4

 Assault 5

 Cdtp 2

 Civil Issue 2

 Community Contact 3

 Death Investigation 1

 Disturbance 6

 Domestic 1

 Driving Complaint 5

 Drugs 2

 Family Services Referral 3

 Fire 4

 Found Property 2

 Fraud-forgery-scam 1

 Funeral Escort 2

 Harassment Complaint 2

 Icr Misc 22

 Juvenile Complaint 3

 Lockout 2

 Lost Property 1

 Medical 47

 Motorist Assist 1

 Noise Complaint 1

Page 1 of 2Report executed on 3/12/2024

29



Incident Summary by Incident Type
Date Range: 2/1/2024 to 2/29/2024

 Ofp Violation 3

 Parking Complaint 1

 Property Exchange 1

 Property Watch 1

 Public Assist 11

 Suspicious Activity 7

 Theft 2

 Threats Complaint 2

 Traffic 41

 Welfare Check 8

Total: 230 

Page 2 of 2Report executed on 3/12/2024

30



2024 Squads 

(Request to purchase a second squad) 

State Public Safey One Time Aid 132,769.00 

Squad and Portable Radios    - 29,193.96 

Pro Phoenix Cad/RMS   - 17,809.00 

 

Fist Squad (Previously Planned) - 43,930.94  

 Lights (Already Purchased)              0.00 

Radar (Use DWI Forfeiture)              0.00 

 Camera   -   6,848.00 

 Computer   -   2,948.00 

 Computer Dock  -       870.00 

 Printer    -       372.00 

 PBT (Use DWI Forfeiture)              0.00                

Decals    -   1,000.00 (estimate) 

 North Central Upfitting  - 9,477.09 

= 20,320.01 (One Time) 

 

Second Squad    (43,930.94 – 20,320.01) = 23,610.93 

+ North Central Upfitting  13,531.01 

=     37,141.94  (To be purchased from reserve)   

  

31



2016 Explorer Repair Costs 

Expenses totaled from 2022 to date or from 80,000-112,000 miles. 

 

2022: $8,738.30 

2023: $3,976.76 

2024: $1,040.76 

 

The 2016 Ford Explorer has cost the city approximately 

$13,755.85 in required repairs since 2022. This is 

approximately 75% of the total expense paid for repairs 

since the vehicle was bought new, all within the last 30,000 

miles. 

 

 

32



Stantec Consulting Services Inc. 
733 Marquette Avenue Suite 1000, Minneapolis MN  55402-2309 

 

   

 
 

 
 
March 11, 2024 
 

Attention: Tammy Pfaff, Manager 
City of Milaca 
255 First Street East 
Milaca, MN 56353 
 

Reference:  2024 Street Improvement Project – Bid Results and Contract Award     

Dear Tammy,  
 
Bids were opened for the 2024 Street Improvements Project on March 11, 2024. Attached is a copy of the 
Bid Tabulation for your information and file. Copies will also be distributed to each Bidder.   
 
The project includes pavement replacement on 3rd Avenue (between 5th Street NW and 2nd Street SE) and 
on SW River Drive (south of TH-23 to the city limits).  A map showing the project areas is at the bottom of 
this letter.   
 
Five Bids were received. The following summarizes the results of the Bids received: 
 

Contractor Base Bid  

OMG Midwest, Inc., dba Minnesota Paving & Materials $469,388.60 

Omann Contracting Co., Inc. $493,837.00 

Asphalt Surface Technologies Corp. $506,430.42 

Knife River Corp.-North Central $537,660.08 

ACM, LLC $595,427.82 

 
The low Bid on the Project was submitted by OMG Midwest, Inc. dba Minnesota Paving & Materials with a 
Total Base Bid of $469,388.60. These Bids have been reviewed and found to be in order. 
 
If the City Council wishes to award the Project to the low Bidder, then OMG Midwest, Inc. dba Minnesota 
Paving & Materials should be awarded the Contract based on the Total Base Bid amount of 
$469,388.60. 
 
If the Council decides to award the project, my office will prepare construction contract documents for 
signatures. Construction could begin this spring.   
 
The current Opinion of Probable Project Costs for the project is (compared to $760,000 previously):   
 

   Construction Bid              $469,389 
 5% Construction Contingency $  23,511 
             Soft Costs                               $142,700 
            TOTAL EST. PROJECT         $635,600 
 

33



March 11, 2024 
Tammy Pfaff, Manager 
Page 2 of 2     Project 193806371 

Reference: 2024 Street Improvement Project – Bid Results and Contract Award     

  

 

Please feel free to contact Chuck Boser of me if you have any questions or require any additional 
information. 
 
Sincerely, 
STANTEC 

Phil Gravel 
 
cc:  Gary Kirkeby 
 
Attachment:  Bid Tabulation  
 

  
      Street Segments in 2024 Milaca Street Project 

34



Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e:

C
ity

 P
ro

je
ct

 N
o.

:
St

an
te

c 
Pr

oj
ec

t N
o.

:

Bi
d 

O
pe

ni
ng

:
O

w
ne

r:
Ph

il 
G

ra
ve

l, 
P.

E.
Lic

en
se

 N
o.

 1
98

64

BI
D 

TA
BU

LA
TIO

N

Ite
m

 
N

um
Ite

m
Un

its
Q

ty
Un

it 
Pr

ic
e

To
ta

l
Un

it 
Pr

ic
e

To
ta

l
Un

it 
Pr

ic
e

To
ta

l
Un

it 
Pr

ic
e

To
ta

l

BA
SE

 B
ID

:
1

M
O

BI
LI

ZA
TIO

N
LU

M
P 

SU
M

1
$2

5,
72

5.
00

$2
5,

72
5.

00
$1

8,
60

0.
00

$1
8,

60
0.

00
$1

6,
50

0.
00

$1
6,

50
0.

00
$3

2,
00

0.
00

$3
2,

00
0.

00
2

TR
A

FF
IC

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

LU
M

P 
SU

M
1

$3
,3

00
.0

0
$3

,3
00

.0
0

$3
,8

50
.0

0
$3

,8
50

.0
0

$4
,0

00
.0

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$4
,5

00
.0

0
$4

,5
00

.0
0

3
RE

M
O

V
E 

C
UR

B 
&

 G
UT

TE
R

LI
N

 F
T

29
2

$1
0.

00
$2

,9
20

.0
0

$1
0.

25
$2

,9
93

.0
0

$7
.7

0
$2

,2
48

.4
0

$4
.5

0
$1

,3
14

.0
0

4
RE

M
O

V
E 

C
A

TC
H 

BA
SI

N
 M

A
N

HO
LE

 (S
TO

RM
)

EA
C

H
1

$6
00

.0
0

$6
00

.0
0

$5
24

.2
6

$5
24

.2
6

$3
30

.0
0

$3
30

.0
0

$4
00

.0
0

$4
00

.0
0

5
RE

M
O

V
E 

C
O

N
C

RE
TE

 S
ID

EW
A

LK
SQ

 F
T

22
5

$4
.0

0
$9

00
.0

0
$1

.2
0

$2
70

.0
0

$4
.4

0
$9

90
.0

0
$0

.9
5

$2
13

.7
5

6
FU

LL
 D

EP
TH

 R
EC

LA
M

A
TIO

N
SQ

 Y
D

16
98

0
$2

.4
5

$4
1,

60
1.

00
$2

.6
9

$4
5,

67
6.

20
$3

.6
3

$6
1,

63
7.

40
$5

.0
0

$8
4,

90
0.

00
7

A
D

JU
ST

 E
X 

V
A

LV
E 

BO
X

EA
C

H
13

$2
50

.0
0

$3
,2

50
.0

0
$3

25
.0

0
$4

,2
25

.0
0

$4
95

.0
0

$6
,4

35
.0

0
$2

50
.0

0
$3

,2
50

.0
0

8
A

D
JU

ST
 E

X 
FR

A
M

E 
&

 R
IN

G
 C

A
ST

IN
G

EA
C

H
10

$8
75

.0
0

$8
,7

50
.0

0
$7

25
.0

0
$7

,2
50

.0
0

$9
90

.0
0

$9
,9

00
.0

0
$7

50
.0

0
$7

,5
00

.0
0

9
TY

PE
 S

P 
9.

5 
W

EA
RI

N
G

 C
O

UR
SE

 M
IX

TU
RE

 (3
,C

)
TO

N
18

44
$8

3.
00

$1
53

,0
52

.0
0

$9
2.

75
$1

71
,0

31
.0

0
$8

8.
77

$1
63

,6
91

.8
8

$8
8.

00
$1

62
,2

72
.0

0
10

TY
PE

 S
P 

12
.5

 N
O

N
 W

EA
RI

N
G

 C
O

UR
SE

 M
IX

TU
RE

 (3
,C

)
TO

N
21

96
$8

0.
00

$1
75

,6
80

.0
0

$8
9.

14
$1

95
,7

51
.4

4
$8

6.
24

$1
89

,3
83

.0
4

$8
8.

00
$1

93
,2

48
.0

0
11

BI
TU

M
IN

O
US

 T
A

C
K 

C
O

A
T

G
A

L
94

0
$2

.0
0

$1
,8

80
.0

0
$3

.5
0

$3
,2

90
.0

0
$2

.8
0

$2
,6

32
.0

0
$2

.0
0

$1
,8

80
.0

0
12

SH
O

UL
D

ER
 A

G
G

RE
G

A
TE

 (C
V

)
C

U 
YD

50
0

$3
2.

20
$1

6,
10

0.
00

$1
0.

00
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$1
6.

61
$8

,3
05

.0
0

$2
4.

00
$1

2,
00

0.
00

13
C

O
N

C
RE

TE
 C

UR
B 

&
 G

UT
TE

R 
D

ES
IG

N
 B

61
8

LI
N

 F
T

29
2

$3
4.

30
$1

0,
01

5.
60

$3
6.

40
$1

0,
62

8.
80

$5
2.

80
$1

5,
41

7.
60

$3
4.

30
$1

0,
01

5.
60

14
6"

 C
O

N
C

RE
TE

 W
A

LK
SQ

 F
T

22
5

$1
5.

00
$3

,3
75

.0
0

$1
5.

98
$3

,5
95

.5
0

$1
9.

80
$4

,4
55

.0
0

$1
5.

00
$3

,3
75

.0
0

15
TR

UN
C

A
TE

D
 D

O
M

ES
SQ

 F
T

8
$6

0.
00

$4
80

.0
0

$6
1.

92
$4

95
.3

6
$7

3.
70

$5
89

.6
0

$6
0.

00
$4

80
.0

0
16

C
O

N
N

EC
T 

TO
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 S
TO

RM
 P

IP
E

EA
C

H
1

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,1

50
.6

8
$1

,1
50

.6
8

$7
70

.0
0

$7
70

.0
0

$3
75

.0
0

$3
75

.0
0

17
C

O
N

N
EC

T 
TO

 E
XI

SI
TN

G
 S

TO
RM

 M
A

N
HO

LE
EA

C
H

1.
00

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,4

44
.8

0
$1

,4
44

.8
0

$1
,6

50
.0

0
$1

,6
50

.0
0

$7
50

.0
0

$7
50

.0
0

18
C

O
N

ST
RU

C
T 

D
RA

IN
A

G
E 

ST
RU

C
TU

RE
 D

ES
IG

N
 4

8-
40

20
EA

C
H

1
$5

,0
00

.0
0

$5
,0

00
.0

0
$3

,7
71

.9
6

$3
,7

71
.9

6
$2

,8
60

.0
0

$2
,8

60
.0

0
$3

,4
40

.2
5

$3
,4

40
.2

5
19

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

T 
D

RA
IN

A
G

E 
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

 D
ES

IG
N

 2
' X

 3
'

EA
C

H
2

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,9

70
.3

0
$5

,9
40

.6
0

$2
,6

40
.0

0
$5

,2
80

.0
0

$1
,8

92
.5

0
$3

,7
85

.0
0

20
12

" R
C

 P
IP

E 
SE

W
ER

 D
ES

IG
N

 3
00

6 
C

LA
SS

 V
LI

N
 F

T
16

$7
5.

00
$1

,2
00

.0
0

$7
4.

30
$1

,1
88

.8
0

$8
8.

00
$1

,4
08

.0
0

$1
08

.5
3

$1
,7

36
.4

8
21

ST
O

RM
 D

RA
IN

 IN
LE

T 
PR

O
TE

C
TIO

N
EA

C
H

15
$1

50
.0

0
$2

,2
50

.0
0

$2
06

.4
0

$3
,0

96
.0

0
$1

87
.0

0
$2

,8
05

.0
0

$1
75

.0
0

$2
,6

25
.0

0
22

5"
 L

O
A

M
 T

O
PS

O
IL

, S
EE

D
, F

ER
TIL

IZ
ER

, &
 H

YD
RO

M
UL

C
H

SQ
 Y

D
45

$7
3.

00
$3

,2
85

.0
0

$1
5.

48
$6

96
.6

0
$1

6.
50

$7
42

.5
0

$1
00

.0
0

$4
,5

00
.0

0
23

36
 IN

C
H 

EP
O

XY
 L

IN
E,

 W
HI

TE
LN

 F
T

20
0

$6
.5

5
$1

,3
10

.0
0

$6
.7

1
$1

,3
42

.0
0

$7
.1

5
$1

,4
30

.0
0

$6
.5

0
$1

,3
00

.0
0

24
ST

RE
ET

 S
W

EE
PE

R 
(W

ITH
 P

IC
KU

P 
BR

O
O

M
)

HO
UR

15
$1

81
.0

0
$2

,7
15

.0
0

$1
35

.0
0

$2
,0

25
.0

0
$1

98
.0

0
$2

,9
70

.0
0

$1
20

.0
0

$1
,8

00
.0

0
TO

TA
L 

BA
SE

 B
ID

$4
69

,3
88

.6
0

$4
93

,8
37

.0
0

$5
06

,4
30

.4
2

$5
37

,6
60

.0
8

Ph
on

e:
Em

ai
l:
ca
se
y.
w
is
ne
ss
@
m
in
np
m
.c
om

pa
vi
ng
@
om
an
ni
nc
.c
om

la
nc
ea
st
ec
h@

ya
ho
o.
co
m

kr
cm
n.
su
bq
uo
te
s@

kn
ife
riv
er
.c
om

Si
gn

ed
 B

y:
Ke

vi
n 

Fo
st

er
D

al
e 

R.
 S

tra
nd

b
er

g
M

ar
k 

M
ag

nu
so

n

Tit
le

:A
re

a 
M

an
ag

er
Pr

es
id

en
t

V
ic

e-
Pr

es
id

en
t

V
ic

e 
Pr

es
id

en
t

Bi
d 

Bo
nd

Bi
d 

Bo
nd

Bi
d 

Bo
nd

Bi
d 

Bo
nd

N
on

e
N

on
e

N
on

e
N

on
e

Kn
ife

 R
iv

er
 C

or
po

ra
tio

n 
- N

or
th

 
C

en
tra

l

Bi
dd

er
 N

o.
 3

C
on

tra
ct

or
 N

am
e 

an
d 

A
dd

re
ss

:

I h
er

eb
y 

ce
rti

fy
 th

at
 th

is 
is 

an
 e

xa
ct

re
pr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 b

id
s r

ec
ei

ve
d.

O
M

G
 M

id
w

es
t, 

In
c.

 d
ba

 M
in

ne
so

ta
 

Pa
vi

ng
 &

 M
at

er
ia

ls
A

sp
ha

lt 
Su

rfa
ce

 T
ec

hn
ol

og
ie

s C
or

p.
 

A
/K

/A
 A

ST
EC

H

20
24

 S
tre

et
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 P

ro
je

ct

M
ila

ca
, M

in
ne

so
ta

M
on

da
y,

 M
ar

ch
 1

1,
 2

02
4 

at
 2

:0
0 

PM
 C

D
T

19
38

06
37

1

Bi
dd

er
 N

o.
 1

O
M

G
 M

id
w

es
t, 

In
c.

 d
ba

 M
in

ne
so

ta
 

Pa
vi

ng
 &

 M
at

er
ia

ls
O

m
an

n 
Br

ot
he

rs
 P

av
in

g,
 In

c.

Bi
dd

er
 N

o.
 2

Bi
dd

er
 N

o.
 4

A
sp

ha
lt 

Su
rfa

ce
 Te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
 C

or
p.

 
A

/K
/A

 A
ST

EC
H

14
47

5 
Q

ui
ra

m
 D

riv
e

Ro
ge

rs
, M

N
 5

53
74

O
m

an
n 

Br
ot

he
rs

 P
av

in
g,

 In
c.

65
51

 L
ab

eo
ux

 A
ve

. N
E

A
lb

er
tv

ille
, M

N
 5

53
01

83
48

 R
id

ge
w

oo
d 

Rd
.

Kn
ife

 R
iv

er
 C

or
po

ra
tio

n 
- N

or
th

 
C

en
tra

l

87
47

 S
ha

do
w

 W
oo

d 
D

r. 
N

E
Sa

uk
 R

ap
id

s, 
M

N
 5

63
79

St
. J

os
ep

h,
 M

N
 5

63
74

Bi
d 

Se
cu

rit
y:

A
dd

en
da

 A
ck

no
w

le
dg

ed
:(7

63
) 4

28
-8

88
6

(3
20

) 3
63

-8
50

0
(3

20
) 2

51
-9

47
2

(7
6)

 3
49

-8
25

9

Ke
lly

 O
m

an
n

19
38

06
37

1-
Bi

d 
Ta

bs
.x

lsm
BT

-1

35



BI
D 

T A
BU

LA
TIO

N

Ite
m

 
N

um
Ite

m
Un

its
Q

ty

BA
SE

 B
ID

:
1

M
O

BI
LI

ZA
TIO

N
LU

M
P 

SU
M

1
2

TR
A

FF
IC

 C
O

N
TR

O
L

LU
M

P 
SU

M
1

3
RE

M
O

V
E 

C
UR

B 
&

 G
UT

TE
R

LI
N

 F
T

29
2

4
RE

M
O

V
E 

C
A

TC
H 

BA
SI

N
 M

A
N

HO
LE

 (S
TO

RM
)

EA
C

H
1

5
RE

M
O

V
E 

C
O

N
C

RE
TE

 S
ID

EW
A

LK
SQ

 F
T

22
5

6
FU

LL
 D

EP
TH

 R
EC

LA
M

A
TIO

N
SQ

 Y
D

16
98

0
7

A
D

JU
ST

 E
X 

V
A

LV
E 

BO
X

EA
C

H
13

8
A

D
JU

ST
 E

X 
FR

A
M

E 
&

 R
IN

G
 C

A
ST

IN
G

EA
C

H
10

9
TY

PE
 S

P 
9.

5 
W

EA
RI

N
G

 C
O

UR
SE

 M
IX

TU
RE

 (3
,C

)
TO

N
18

44
10

TY
PE

 S
P 

12
.5

 N
O

N
 W

EA
RI

N
G

 C
O

UR
SE

 M
IX

TU
RE

 (3
,C

)
TO

N
21

96
11

BI
TU

M
IN

O
US

 T
A

C
K 

C
O

A
T

G
A

L
94

0
12

SH
O

UL
D

ER
 A

G
G

RE
G

A
TE

 (C
V

)
C

U 
YD

50
0

13
C

O
N

C
RE

TE
 C

UR
B 

&
 G

UT
TE

R 
D

ES
IG

N
 B

61
8

LI
N

 F
T

29
2

14
6"

 C
O

N
C

RE
TE

 W
A

LK
SQ

 F
T

22
5

15
TR

UN
C

A
TE

D
 D

O
M

ES
SQ

 F
T

8
16

C
O

N
N

EC
T 

TO
 E

XI
ST

IN
G

 S
TO

RM
 P

IP
E

EA
C

H
1

17
C

O
N

N
EC

T 
TO

 E
XI

SI
TN

G
 S

TO
RM

 M
A

N
HO

LE
EA

C
H

1.
00

18
C

O
N

ST
RU

C
T 

D
RA

IN
A

G
E 

ST
RU

C
TU

RE
 D

ES
IG

N
 4

8-
40

20
EA

C
H

1
19

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

T 
D

RA
IN

A
G

E 
ST

RU
C

TU
RE

 D
ES

IG
N

 2
' X

 3
'

EA
C

H
2

20
12

" R
C

 P
IP

E 
SE

W
ER

 D
ES

IG
N

 3
00

6 
C

LA
SS

 V
LI

N
 F

T
16

21
ST

O
RM

 D
RA

IN
 IN

LE
T 

PR
O

TE
C

TIO
N

EA
C

H
15

22
5"

 L
O

A
M

 T
O

PS
O

IL
, S

EE
D

, F
ER

TIL
IZ

ER
, &

 H
YD

RO
M

UL
C

H
SQ

 Y
D

45
23

36
 IN

C
H 

EP
O

XY
 L

IN
E,

 W
HI

TE
LN

 F
T

20
0

24
ST

RE
ET

 S
W

EE
PE

R 
(W

ITH
 P

IC
KU

P 
BR

O
O

M
)

HO
UR

15
TO

TA
L 

BA
SE

 B
ID

Ph
on

e:
Em

ai
l:

Si
gn

ed
 B

y:
Tit

le
:

C
on

tra
ct

or
 N

am
e 

an
d 

A
dd

re
ss

:

Bi
d 

Se
cu

rit
y:

A
dd

en
da

 A
ck

no
w

le
dg

ed
:

Un
it 

Pr
ic

e
To

ta
l

$1
8,

00
0.

00
$1

8,
00

0.
00

$8
,9

42
.0

0
$8

,9
42

.0
0

$4
.1

8
$1

,2
20

.5
6

$1
,0

69
.0

0
$1

,0
69

.0
0

$5
.3

6
$1

,2
06

.0
0

$1
.8

3
$3

1,
07

3.
40

$2
00

.0
0

$2
,6

00
.0

0
$6

69
.0

0
$6

,6
90

.0
0

$1
14

.8
3

$2
11

,7
46

.5
2

$1
11

.9
6

$2
45

,8
64

.1
6

$1
.1

1
$1

,0
43

.4
0

$4
8.

89
$2

4,
44

5.
00

$2
4.

00
$7

,0
08

.0
0

$1
4.

96
$3

,3
66

.0
0

$8
4.

53
$6

76
.2

4
$1

,1
87

.7
9

$1
,1

87
.7

9
$1

,3
00

.0
0

$1
,3

00
.0

0
$4

,9
28

.0
0

$4
,9

28
.0

0
$3

,5
63

.0
0

$7
,1

26
.0

0
$1

67
.0

0
$2

,6
72

.0
0

$1
61

.2
5

$2
,4

18
.7

5
$3

9.
00

$1
,7

55
.0

0
$2

7.
00

$5
,4

00
.0

0
$2

46
.0

0
$3

,6
90

.0
0

$5
95

,4
27

.8
2

ni
ck
@
ac
m
-ll
c.
ne
t

C
ur

tis
 C

hr
ist

en
se

n
Es

tim
at

or
Bi

d 
Bo

nd
N

on
e 

Bi
dd

er
 N

o.
 5

A
C

M
 L

LC

(6
51

) 7
75

-6
66

5

A
C

M
 L

LC

57
51

 3
57

th
 A

ve
. N

W
Pr

in
ce

to
n,

 M
N

 5
53

71

19
38

06
37

1-
Bi

d 
Ta

bs
.x

lsm
BT

-2

36



 

 

Please quote removal and grading exis�ng surface, and wearing course 3” one li�.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Milaca 2024 Alley Paving 

37



 

 

 

Alley #1 

440’ x 12’  

0 manholes 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Alley #2 

400’ x 12’ 

0 manholes 

 

 

 

 

 

 

38



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Alley #3 

320’ x 12’  

0 manholes 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Alley #4 

417’ x 12’ 

0 manholes 

 

 

 

 

39



 

Rec Park Paving 

 
Mill and overlay this sec�on in rec park. It would include widening the road by 4�, current width is 23’, 
new road width to be 27’ wide x 260’ long. 3” 1 li�.  

40



 www.cityofmilaca.org 

C  I  T  Y   O  F 

MILACA Minnesota
255 First Street East, Milaca, MN 56353 (320)983-3141 | (320)983-3142 fax 

 

 

 

 

 

ALLEY PAVING AND REC PARK PARKING LOT 
PAVING QUOTES 

 

OMANN BROTHERS PAVING, INC 

         $61,196.80 

 

RUM RIVER CONTRACTING COMPANY 

         $74,240.18 

41



42



43



44



Rev. 1/07 

RESOLUTION #24-03

AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE 
MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

GRANT AGREEMENT FOR AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT 
EXCLUDING LAND ACQUISITION 

It is resolved by the City of Milaca as follows: 

1. That the state of Minnesota Agreement No. 1056367,

"Grant Agreement for Airport Improvement Excluding Land Acquisition," for

State Project No. A4801-40 at the Milaca Municipal Airport is accepted.

2. That the Mayor and City Manager are

authorized to execute this Agreement and any amendments on behalf of the 

City of Milaca. 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

COUNTY OF Mille Lacs 

CERTIFICATION 

I certify that the above Resolution is a true and correct copy of the Resolution adopted by the 

City of Milaca 

at an authorized meeting held on the 21st day of March, 2024, as shown by the minutes of the 

meeting in my possession. 

Signature: 
(Clerk or Equivalent) 

CORPORATE SEAL /OR/ NOTARY PUBLIC 

My Commission Expires: 
- -- - - --

45



m, 
DEPARTMENT OF

TRANSPORTATION 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
STATE AIRPORTS FUND 

EQUIPMENT GRANT AGREEMENT 

MnDOT Contract No. 1056367 

This agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Commissioner of Transportation ("State"), and City 
of Milaca acting through its City Council ("Grantee"). 

RECITALS 

I. Minnesota Statutes Chapter 360 authorizes State to provide financial assistance to eligible airport sponsors for the
acquisition, construction, improvement, marketing, maintenance, or operation of airports and other air navigation
facilities.

2. Grantee owns, operates, controls, or desires to own an airport ("Airport") in the state system, and Grantee desires

financial assistance from the State for an airport equipment project ("Project").
3. Grantee represents that it is duly qualified and agrees to perform all services described in this agreement to the

satisfaction of the State.

AGREEMENT TERMS 

Term of Agreement, Survival of Terms, and Incorporation of Exhibits 
1.1 Effective Date. This agreement will be effective on the date the State obtains all required signatures under Minn. 

Stat.§16B.98, Subd. 5. As required by Minn.Stat.§16B.98 Subd. 7, no payments will be made to Grantee until this 
agreement is fully executed. Grantee must not begin work under this agreement until this agreement is fully 
executed and Grantee has been notified by the State's Authorized Representative to order the equipment. 

1.2 Expiration Date. This agreement will expire on June 30, 2028 or when all obligations have been satisfactorily 
fulfilled, whichever occurs first. 

1.3 Survival of Terms. All clauses which impose obligations continuing in their nature and which must survive in 
order to give effect to their meaning will survive the expiration or termination of this agreement, including, 
without limitation, the following clauses: 8. Liability; 9. State Audits; I 0. Government Data Practices and 
Intellectual Property; 11. Workers Compensation; 12. Publicity and Endorsement; 13. Governing Law, 
Jurisdiction, and Venue; and 15. Data Disclosure. 

1.4 Plans, Specifications, Descriptions. Grantee has provided the State with the plans, specifications, and a detailed 
description of the Project A4801-40, which are on file with the State's Office of Aeronautics and are incorporated 
into this Agreement by reference. 

2 Grantee's Duties 
2.1 Grantee will complete the Project in accordance with the plans, specifications, and detailed description of the 

Project, which are on file with the State's Office of Aeronautics. Any changes to the plans or specifications of the 
Project after the date of this Agreement will be valid only if made by written change order signed by the Grantee 
and the State. Subject to the availability of funds, the State may prepare an amendment to this Agreement to 
reimburse the Grantee for the allowable costs of qualifying change orders. 

2.2 Grantee will comply with all required grants management policies and procedures set forth through 
Minn.Stat.§16B.97, Subd. 4 (a) (1). 

2.3 Asset Monitoring. If Grantee uses funds obtained by this agreement to acquire a capital asset, the Grantee is 
required to use that asset for a public aeronautical purpose for the nonnal useful life of the asset. Grantee may not 
sell or change the purpose of use for the capital asset(s) obtained with grant funds under this agreement without 
the prior written consent of the State and an agreement executed and approved by the same parties who executed 
and approved this agreement, or their successors in office. 

2.4 Airport Operations, Maintenance, and Conveyance. Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 360.305, 
subdivision 4 (d) (]), the Grantee will operate the Airport as a licensed, municipally-owned public airport at all 
times of the year for a period of20 years from the date the Grantee receives final reimbursement under this 
Agreement. The Airport must be maintained in a safe, serviceable manner for public aeronautical purposes only. 
Without prior written approval from the State, Grantee will not transfer, convey, encumber, assign, or abandon its 
interest in the airport or in any real or personal property that is purchased or improved with State funds. If the 

State approves such a transfer or change in use, the Grantee must comply with such conditions and restrictions as 

CM State Airports Fund Equipment Grant Agreement Template (2/20/2024) 46



MnDOT Contract #: I 056367 

the State may place on such approval. The obligations imposed by this clause survive the expiration or 
termination of this Agreement. 

3 Time 

4 

3.1 Grantee must comply with all the time requirements described in this agreement. In the performance of this grant 
agreement, time is of the essence. 

Cost and Payment 
4.1 Cost Participation. Costs for the Project will be proportionate and allocated as follows: 

Item Description 

HYSS3-HS Buffalo Turbine Blower $7,900.00 
Mandako LI050M Field Roller $17,000.00 

State: 
Grantee: 

$22,410.00 
$2,490.00 

State Share Grantee Share 

90% 
90% 

10% 
10% 

4.2 Sufficiency of Funds. Pursuant to Minnesota Rules 8800.2500, the Grantee certifies that {I) it presently has 
available sufficient unencumbered funds to pay its share of the Project; (2) the Project will be completed without 
undue delay; and (3) the Grantee has the legal authority to engage in the Project as proposed. 

4.3 Total Obligation. The total obligation of the State for all compensation and reimbursements to Grantee under 
this agreement will not exceed $22,410.00. 

4.4 Payment 
4.4.1 Invoices. Grantee will submit invoices for payment by electronic e-mail. Exhibit A, which is attached and 

incorporated into this agreement, is the form Grantee will use to submit invoices. The State's Authorized 
Representative, as named in this agreement, will review each invoice against the approved grant budget and 
grant expenditures to-date before approving payment. The State will promptly pay Grantee after Grantee 
presents an itemized invoice for the services actually performed and the State's Authorized Representative 
accepts the invoiced services. Invoices will be submitted timely and upon completion of the services. 

4.4.2 All Invoices Subject to Audit. All invoices are subject to audit, at State's discretion. 
4.4.3 State's Payment Requirements. State will promptly pay all valid obligations under this agreement as 

required by Minnesota Statutes §16A.124. State will make undisputed payments no later than 30 days after 
receiving Grantee's invoices for services performed. If an invoice is incorrect, defective or otherwise 
improper, State will notify Grantee within ten days of discovering the error. After State receives the 
corrected invoice, State will pay Grantee within 30 days of receipt of such invoice. 

4.4.4 Grantee Payment Requirements. Grantee must pay all contractors under this agreement promptly. 
Grantee will make undisputed payments no later than 30 days after receiving an invoice. If an invoice is 
incorrect, defective, or otherwise improper, Grantee will notify the contractor within ten days of discovering 
the error. After Grantee receives the corrected invoice, Grantee will pay the contractor within 30 days of 
receipt of such invoice. 

4.4.5 Grant Monitoring Visit and Financial Reconciliation. During the period of performance, the State may 
make at least annual monitoring visits and conduct annual financial reconciliations of Grantee's 
expenditures. 
4.4.5.1 The State's Authorized Representative will notify Grantee's Authorized Representative where and 

when any monitoring visit and financial reconciliation will take place, which State employees 
and/or contractors will participate, and which Grantee staff members should be present. Grantee 
will be provided notice prior to any monitoring visit or financial reconciliation. 

4.4.5.2 Following a monitoring visit or financial reconciliation, Grantee will take timely and appropriate 
action on all deficiencies identified by State. 

4.4.5.3 At least one monitoring visit and one financial reconciliation must be completed prior to final 
payment being made to Grantee. 

4.4.6 Closeout. The State will determine, at its sole discretion, whether a closeout audit is required prior to final 
payment approval. If a closeout audit is required, final payment will be held until the audit has been 
completed. Monitoring of any capital assets acquired with grant funds will continue following grant 
closeout. 

4.4.7 Closeout Deliverables. At the close of the Project, the Grantee must provide the following deliverable to 

2 
CM State Airports Fund Equipment Grant Agreement Template (2/20/2024) 

47



MnDOT Contract#: I 056367 

the State after the final payment due under this Agreement is made by the State: (I) Photos of each piece of 
equipment purchased with the Minnesota Department of Transportation, Office of Aeronautics sticker 
attached. 

4.5 Contracting and Bidding Requirements. Prior to publication, Grantee will submit to State all solicitations for 
work to be funded by this Agreement. Prior to execution, Grantee will submit to State all contracts and 
subcontracts funded by this agreement between Grantee and third parties. State's Authorized Representative has 
the sole right to approve, disapprove, or modify any solicitation, contract, or subcontract submitted by Grantee. 
All contracts and subcontracts between Grantee and third parties must contain all applicable provisions of this 
Agreement. State's Authorized Representative will respond to a solicitation, contract, or subcontract submitted 
by Grantee within ten business days. 

5 Conditions of Payment 
All services provided by Grantee under this agreement must be performed to the State's satisfaction, as determined at 
the sole discretion of the State's Authorized Representative and in accordance with all applicable federal, state, and 
local laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations. The Grantee will not receive payment for work found by the State to be 
unsatisfactory or performed in violation of federal, state, or local law. In addition, Grantee will not receive payment 
for Airport's failure to pass periodic inspections by a representative of the State's Office of Aeronautics. 

6 Authorized Representatives 
6.1 The State's Authorized Representative is: 

Jenny Bahneman, Grants Specialist Coordinator, Office of Aeronautics, 395 John Ireland Boulevard, Mail Stop 
410, Saint Paul, MN 55155.jenny.bahneman@state.mn.us or their successor. State's Authorized Representative 
has the responsibility to monitor Grantee's performance and the authority to accept the services provided under 
this agreement. If the services are satisfactory, the State's Authorized Representative will certify acceptance on 
each invoice submitted for payment. 

6.2 Grantee's Authorized Representative is: 
Tammy Pfaff, City Manager, 255-First Street East, Milaca, MN 56353, (320) 983-3141, tpfaff@milacacity.com 
or their successor. If Grantee's Authorized Representative changes at any time during this agreement, Grantee 
will immediately notify the State. 

7 Assignment Amendments, Waiver, and Grant Agreement Complete 
7 .1 Assignment. The Grantee may neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this agreement without 

the prior written consent of the State and a fully executed Assigmnent Agreement, executed and approved by the 
same parties who executed and approved this agreement, or their successors in office. 

7.2 Amendments. Any amendments to this agreement must be in writing and will not be effective until it has been 
executed and approved by the same parties who executed and approved the original agreement, or their successors 
in office. 

7.3 Waiver. If the State fails to enforce any provision of this agreement, that failure does not waive the provision or 
the State's right to subsequently enforce it. 

7.4 Grant Agreement Complete. This grant agreement contains all negotiations and agreements between the State 
and Grantee. No other understanding regarding this agreement, whether written or oral, may be used to bind either 
party. 

7.5 Electronic Records and Signatures. The parties agree to contract by electronic means. This includes using 
electronic signatures and converting original documents to electronic records. 

7.6 Certification. By signing this Agreement, the Grantee certifies that it is not suspended or debarred from 
receiving federal or state awards. 

8 Liability 

In the performance of this agreement, and to the extent permitted by law, Grantee must indemnify, save, and hold the 
State, its agents, and employees harmless from any claims or causes of action, including attorney's fees incurred by 
the State, arising from the performance of this agreement by Grantee or Grantee's agents or employees. This clause 
will not be construed to bar any legal remedies Grantee may have for the State's failure to fulfill its obligations under 
this agreement. 

9 State Audits 

Under Minn. Stat. § 16B.98, Subd.8, the Grantee's books, records, documents, and accounting procedures and 

CM State Airports Fund Equipment Grant Agreement Template (2/20/2024) 
3 

48



MnDOT Contract#: 1056367 

practices of Grantee, or other party relevant to this grant agreement or transaction, are subject to examination by the 
State and/or the State Auditor or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the end of this 
agreement, receipt and approval of all final reports, or the required period of time to satisfy all state and program 
retention requirements, whichever is later. Grantee will take timely and appropriate action on all deficiencies 
identified by an audit. 

IO Government Date Practices and Intellectual Property Rights 
10.1 Government Data Practices. Grantee and State must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices 

Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, as it applies to all data provided by the State under this grant agreement, and as it 
applies to all data created, collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the Grantee under 
this agreement. The civil remedies of Minn. Stat. §13.08 apply to the release of the data referred to in this clause 
by either Grantee or the State. If Grantee receives a request to release the data referred to in this section I 0.1, 
Grantee must immediately notify the State. The State will give Grantee instructions concerning the release of 
the data to the requesting party before the data is released. Grantee's response to the request shall comply with 
applicable law. 

10.2 Intellectual Property Rights. 
I 0.2.1 Intellectual Property Rights. State owns all rights, title and interest in all of the intellectual property 

rights, including copyrights, patents, trade secrets, trademarks and service marks in the Works and 
Documents created and paid for under this agreement. "Works" means all inventions, improvements, 
discoveries (whether or not patentable), databases, computer programs, reports, notes, studies, 
photographs, negatives, designs, drawings, specifications, materials, tapes and disks conceived, reduced 
to practice, created or originated by Grantee, its employees, agents and subcontractors, either individually 
or jointly with others in the performance of this agreement. Works includes Documents. "Documents" are 
the originals of any databases, computer programs, reports, notes, studies, photographs, negatives, 
designs, drawings, specifications, materials, tapes, disks or other materials, whether in tangible or 
electronic forms, prepared by Grantee, its employees, agents or subcontractors, in the performance of this 
agreement. The Documents will be the exclusive property of State, and Grantee upon completion or 
cancellation of this agreement must immediately return all such Documents to State. To the extent 
possible, those Works eligible for copyright protection under the United States Copyright Act will be 
deemed to be "works made for hire." Grantee assigns all right, title and interest it may have in the Works 
and the Documents to State. Grantee must, at the request of State, execute all papers and perform all other 
acts necessary to transfer or record the State's ownership interest in the Works and Documents. 

10.2.2 Obligations 

10.2.2.1 Notification. Whenever any invention, improvement or discovery (whether or not patentable) is 
made or conceived for the first time or actually or constructively reduced to practice by Grantee, 
including its employees and subcontractors, in the performance of this agreement, Grantee will 
immediately give State's Authorized Representative written notice thereof and must promptly 
furnish State's Authorized Representative with complete information and/or disclosure thereon. 

10.2.2.2Representation. Grantee must perform all acts, and take all steps necessary to ensure that all 
intellectual property rights in the Works and Documents are the sole property of State and that 
neither Grantee nor its employees, agents or subcontractors retain any interest in and to the Works 
and Documents. Grantee represents and warrants that the Works and Documents do not and will 
not infringe upon any intellectual property rights of other persons or entities. Notwithstanding 
Clause 8, Grantee will indemnify; defend, to the extent permitted by the Attorney General; and 
hold harmless State, at Grantee's expense, from any action or claim brought against State to the 
extent that it is based on a claim that all or part of the Works or Documents infringe upon the 
intellectual property rights of others. Grantee will be responsible for payment of any and all such 
claims, demands, obligations, liabilities, costs and damages, including but not limited to, attorney 
fees. If such a claim or action arises, or in Grantee's or State's opinion is likely to arise, Grantee 
must, at State's discretion, either procure for State the right or license to use the intellectual 
property rights at issue or replace or modify the allegedly infringing Works or Documents as 
necessary and appropriate to obviate the infringement claim. This remedy of State will be in 
addition to and not exclusive of other remedies provided by law. 

11 Workers Compensation 

The Grantee certifies that it is in compliance with Minn. Stat. §176.181, Subd. 2, pertaining to workers' compensation 

4 
CM State Airports Fund Equipment Grant Agreement Template (2/20/2024) 

49



MnDOT Contract#: I 056367 

insurance coverage. The Grantee's employees and agents will not be considered State employees. Any claims that 
may arise under the Minnesota Workers' Compensation Act on behalf of these employees and any claims made by 
any third party as a consequence of any act or omission on the part of these employees are in no way the State's 
obligation or responsibility. 

12 Publicity and Endorsement 

12.1 Publicity. Any publicity regarding the subject matter of this agreement must identify the State as the 
sponsoring agency and must not be released without prior written approval from the State's Authorized 

Representative. For purposes of this provision, publicity includes notices, informational pamphlets, press 
releases, research, reports, signs, and similar public notices prepared by or for the Grantee individually or 
jointly with others, or any subcontractors, with respect to the program, publications, or services provided 
resulting from this grant agreement. All projects primarily funded by state grant appropriation must publicly 
credit the State of Minnesota, including on the Grantee's website when practicable. 

12.2 Endorsement. The Grantee must not claim that the State endorses its products or services. 

13 Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue 

Minnesota law, without regard to its choice-of-law provisions, governs this agreement. Venue for all legal 
proceedings out of this agreement, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or federal court with competent 
jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota. 

14 Termination; Suspension 

14.1 Termination. The State or Commissioner of Administration may unilaterally terminate this agreement at any 
time, with or without cause, upon written notice to the Grantee. Upon termination, the Grantee will be entitled 
to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed. 

14.2 Termination for Cause. The State may immediately terminate this grant agreement if the State finds that there 
has been a failure to comply with the provisions of this agreement, that reasonable progress has not been made, 
that fraudulent or wasteful activity has occurred, that Grantee has been convicted of a criminal offense relating 
to a state grant agreement, or that the purposes for which the funds were granted have not been or will not be 
fulfilled. The State may take action to protect the interests of the State of Minnesota, including the refusal to 
disburse additional funds and requiring the return of all or part of the funds already disbursed. 

14.3 Termination for Insufficient Funding. The State may immediately terminate this agreement if: 
14.3.1 It does not obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature; or 

14.3.2 If funding cannot be continued at a level sufficient to allow for the payment of the services covered 
here. Termination must be by written or fax notice to the Grantee. The State is not obligated to pay for 
any services that are provided after notice and effective date of termination. However, the Grantee will 
be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed to the extent 
that funds are available. The State will not be assessed any penalty if the agreement is terminated 
because of the decision of the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source, not to appropriate funds. 
The State will provide the Grantee notice of the lack of funding within a reasonable time of the State's 
receiving that notice. 

14.4 Suspension. The State may immediately suspend this agreement in the event of a total or partial government 
shutdown due to the failure to have an approved budget by the legal deadline. Work performed by the Grantee 
during a period of suspension will be deemed unauthorized and undertaken at risk of non-payment. 

15 Data Disclosure 

Under Minn. Stat. § 270C.65, Subd. 3, and other applicable law, Grantee consents to disclosure of its social security 
number, federal employer tax identification number, and/or Minnesota tax identification number, already provided to 
the State, to federal and state tax agencies and state personnel involved in the payment of state obligations. These 
identification numbers may be used in the enforcement of federal and state tax laws which could result in action 

requiring the Grantee to file state tax returns and pay delinquent state tax liabilities, if any. 

16 Fund Use Prohibited. The Grantee will not utilize any funds received pursuant to this Agreement to compensate, 
either directly or indirectly, any contractor, corporation, partnership, or business, however organized, which is 
disqualified or debarred from entering into or receiving a State contract. This restriction applies regardless of whether 
the disqualified or debarred party acts in the capacity of a general contractor, a subcontractor, or as an equipment or 
material supplier. This restriction does not prevent the Grantee from utilizing these funds to pay any party who might 

5 

CM State Airports Fund Equipment Grant Agreement Template (2/20/2024) 
50



MnDOT Contract #: I 056367 

be disqualified or debarred after the Grantee's contract award on this Project. For a list of disqualified or debarred 
vendors, see www.mmd.admin.state.mn.us/debarredreport.asp. 

17 Discrimination Prohibited by Minnesota Statutes §181.59. Grantee will comply with the provisions of Minnesota 
Statutes§ 181.59 which requires that every contract for or on behalf of the State of Minnesota, or any county, city, 
town, township, school, school district or any other district in the state, for materials, supplies or construction will 
contain provisions by which Contractor agrees: I) That, in the hiring of common or skilled labor for the performance 
of any work under any contract, or any subcontract, no Contractor, material supplier or vendor, will, by reason of 
race, creed or color, discriminate against the person or persons who are citizens of the United States or resident aliens 
who are qualified and available to perform the work to which the employment relates; 2) That no Contractor, material 
supplier, or vendor, will, in any manner, discriminate against, or intimidate, or prevent the employment of any person 
or persons identified in clause 1 of this section, or on being hired, prevent or conspire to prevent, the person or 
persons from the performance of work under any contract on account of race, creed or color; 3) That a violation of 
this section is a misdemeanor; and 4) That this contract may be canceled or terminated by the state of Minnesota, or 
any county, city, town, township, school, school district or any other person authorized to grant contracts for 
employment, and all money due, or to become due under the contract, may be forfeited for a second or any 
subsequent violation of the terms or conditions of this Agreement. 

18 Limitation. Under this Agreement, the State is only responsible for receiving and disbursing funds. Nothing in this 
Agreement will be construed to make the State a principal, co-principal, partner, or joint venturer with respect to the 
Project(s) covered herein. The State may provide technical advice and assistance as requested by the Grantee, 
however, the Grantee will remain responsible for providing direction to its contractors and consultants and for 
administering its contracts with such entities. The Grantee's consultants and contractors are not intended to be third 
party beneficiaries of this Agreement. 

19 Title VI/Non-discrimination Assurances. Grantee agrees to comply with all applicable US DOT Standard Title 
VI/Non-Discrimination Assurances contained in DOT Order No. 1050.2A, and in particular Appendices A and E, 
which can be found at: https://edocs-public.dot.state.mn.us/edocs public/DMR.esultSet/download?docld=l l l49035. 
Grantee will ensure the appendices and solicitation language within the assurances are inserted into contracts as 
required. State may conduct a review of the Grantee's compliance with this provision. The Grantee must cooperate 
with State throughout the review process by supplying all requested information and documentation to State, making 
Grantee staff and officials available for meetings as requested, and correcting any areas of non-compliance as 
determined by State. 

20 Additional Provisions 

Not withstanding section 2.4 of this agreement, if and/or when the state-funded equipment purchased under this 
agreement is sold or traded in, Grantee must notify State's Authorized Representative and State will be entitled to 
recapture its share of the sale proceeds. State's share of the proceeds will be equivalent to the percentage of State's 
participation in the purchase of the equipment. 

[The remainder of this page has intentionally been left blank.] 

CM State Airports Fund Equipment Grant Agreement Template (2/20/2024) 
6 

51



STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION 
Individual certifies that funds have been encumbered as required by 
Minn. Stat.§ 16A.15 and§ 16C.05. 

Signed: ____________________ _ 

Date: ____________________ _ 

SWIFT Contract/PO No(s). ____________ _

GRANTEE 
The Grantee certifies that the appropriate person(s) have executed the grant 
agreement on behalf of the Grantee as required by applicable articles, 
bylaws, resolutions, or ordinances. 

By: __________________ _ 

Title: ____________________ _ 

Date: ____________________ _ 

By: _________________ _ 

Title: ____________________ _ 

Date: ____________________ _ 

CM State Airports Fund Equipment Grant Agreement Template (2/20/2024) 

MnDOT Contract#: I 056367 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

By: _________________ _ 
(with delegated authority)

Title: ___________________ _ 

Date: ____________________ _ 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
CONTRACT MANAGEMENT 

By: __________________ _ 

Date:. ____________________ _ 

52



Rev. 9/02 Exhibit A 

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
OFFICE OF AERONAUTICS 
222 EAST PLATO BOULEY ARD 
ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA 55107-1618 
TELEPHONE NUMBER: (651) 234-7200 

Airport Name 

State Project No. 

Federal Project No. 

CREDIT APPLICATION Mn/DOT Agreement No . ._I ________ _,_ 

TO THE DIRECTOR, OFFICE OF AERONAUTICS: 

Itemized statement of cash expenditures for which credit is claimed: 

For period beginning�===========e:::!• 20LJ; ending�============• 200. 

Warrant Date Name or Description Unit Rate Total Time Amount 
Number Issued or Quantity 

B lI 
I 
I 

'"'I$0.00 

B D D $0.001 

D D $0.ool 

B B
$0.001 

$0.001 

B D ""I D $0.00 

I 
ia B B

$0.ool 

I I $0.001 

I B B
$0.001 

I I $0.001 

B B 
$0.00 

$0.00 

D D $0.ool 

D D $0.ool 

D D $0.001 

""I 
Bl I

$0.00 

$0.001 

$0.00 

I I $0.00 

I 11 I I I $0.00 

Total Expenditures $0.00 

0 *FINAL (!)PARTIAL (CHOOSE ONE) 

NOTE: PLEASE SEP ARA TE ENGINEERING COSTS FROM OTHER COSTS. Municipality 

By 

Title 
•FOR ALL ITEMS INCLUDED IN THIS AGREEMENT

(Complete Form On Reverse Side) 

I 
I 
I 

53



ST A TE OF 
!Minnesota I
!e=:================..:..

""'

COUNTYOF=I =======I 

Exhibit "B" (cont.) 

;================:;=========;:=:=:::.' being first duly sworn, deposes and says that he/she is the

of the Municipality of===================, in the County 

of�==================�• State of Minnesota; that he/she has prepared the foregoing Credit Application, 

knows the contents thereof, that the same is a true and accurate record of disbursements made, and that the same is true of his/her own 

knowledge; and that this application is made by authority of the municipal council ( or board) of said Municipality. 

Signature 

Subscribed and sworn to before me 

this _____ day of _______ , 20 __ . 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

My Commission Expires: __________ _ 

54



55



56



57



58



59



CITY OF MILACA RESOLUTION NO. 24-04 
 

AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF REAL PROPERTY OWNED BY KEVIN 
HELMIN, LESLIE HELMIN AND TIMOTHY PEARSON TO THE CITY OF MILACA 

 
WHEREAS, at the March 21, 2024 meeting of the Milaca City Council, the City Council 
and Mayor approved the purchase of real property owned by Kevin Helmin, Leslie 
Helmin and Timothy Pearson to the City of Milaca, pursuant to the terms of a Purchase 
Agreement presented to it.  The Subject real property is located in the State of 
Minnesota, County of Mille Lacs and legally described as follows: 
 

See Exhibit A 
 
 “Subject Property.” 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED 
 
The Purchase Agreement is hereby approved and the purchase of the Subject Property 
to by the City of Milaca, is hereby authorized and approved in all manners and respects.  
 
The Mayor and City Manager are hereby authorized to execute this Resolution, to 
execute a Purchase Agreement and all other documents required to accomplish the 
purchase of the Subject Property to the City of Milaca. 
 

60



 
Executed this 21st day of March, 2024. 
 
 
 
        CITY OF MILACA 
 
 
      BY __________________________________ 

Dave Dillan, Mayor 
 
 
      BY __________________________________ 
       Tammy Pfaff, City Manager 
 
 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 

)  SS: 
COUNTY OF MILLE LACS ) 
  

On this          day of                                    , 2024, before me, a Notary Public in 
and for said County, personally appeared Dave Dillan and Tammy Pfaff, to me 
personally known, who being duly sworn, did say that they are the Mayor and Manager, 
respectively of the City of Milaca, and acknowledged said instrument to be the free act 
and deed of the City of Milaca.  
   
 

____________________________________ 
Notary Public 

 
 
 
 
DRAFTED BY:    TAX STATEMENTS SHOULD BE SENT TO: 
 
Damien F. Toven    The City of Milaca 
Damien F. Toven & Associates, LLC C/O City Manager 
413 S. Rum River Dr., Suite 6  255 1st St. E. 
Princeton, MN 55371   Milaca, MN 56353 
(763) 389-2214 
damien@tovenandassociates.com 
 
 
 
 

61

mailto:damien@tovenandassociates.com


 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT "A" 

Legal Description 
 

The West Half of the West Half of the East Half of the Northeast Quarter of 
the Southwest Quarter AND the West Half of the Northeast Quarter of the 
Southwest Quarter, all in Section 30, Township 38, Range 26, Mille Lacs 
County, Minnesota. 

EXCEPTING THEREFROM all land lying west of the east boundary of 
Parcel 18 on the plat designated as Minnesota Department of 
Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 48-10 on file and of record in the 
office of the County Recorder, said Mille Lacs County. 

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM that part of the Northeast Quarter of the 
Southwest Quarter of Section 30, Township 38, Range 26, Mille Lacs 
County, Minnesota, described as follows: Beginning at the point of 
intersection of the North line of said Northeast Quarter of the Southwest 
Quarter with the Easterly line of the recorded plat of MINNESOTA 
DEPARTMENT OFTRANSPORTATION RIGHT OF WAY PLAT NO. 48-28, 
said point of beginning being denoted as monument B1035 on said plat; 
thence South 89 degrees 30 minutes 24 seconds East, assumed bearing, 
along said North line of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter a 
distance of 410.87 feet to the Northeast corner of the West Half of the 
West Half of the East Half of the Northeast Quarter of the Southwest 
Quarter; thence South 1 degree 46 minutes 44 seconds East along the 
East line of said West Half of the West Half of the East Half of the 
Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter a distance of 225.92 feet; 
thence North 89 degrees 30 minutes 24 seconds West a distance of 
378.00 feet to said Easterly line of MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION RIGHT OF WAY PLAT NO. 48-28 and being denoted 
on said plat as monument B10; thence North 10 degrees 00 minutes 21 
seconds West along said Easterly line a distance of 229.59 feet to said 
point of beginning. 

 
Abstract 

 

62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82


	521 Water Meter Access Ordinance Amendment 51.25(C) FIRST READING.pdf
	ORDINANCE NO. 521
	AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE V: PUBLIC WORKS; CHAPTER 51 WATER; SECTION 51.25 METER REQUIREMENTS; SUBSECTION (C) READING METERS; OF THE CITY OF MILACA CODE OF ORDINANCES
	§ ___.01 Intent.
	§___.02   TITLE V: PUBLIC WORKS; CHAPTER 51 WATER; SECTION 51.25 METER REQUIREMENTS; SUBSECTION (C) READING METERS; OF THE CITY OF MILACA CODE OF ORDINANCES IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:
	(C)   Reading meters. All premises using the municipal water supply must be equipped with the equipment, as determined by the City of Milaca, to allow for a radio transmission meter readings. All premises owners or occupants are required to allow the ...
	§____.03 Penalties.

	521 Water Meter Access Ordinance Amendment 51.25(C) FINAL.pdf
	ORDINANCE NO. 521
	AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE V: PUBLIC WORKS; CHAPTER 51 WATER; SECTION 51.25 METER REQUIREMENTS; SUBSECTION (C) READING METERS; OF THE CITY OF MILACA CODE OF ORDINANCES
	§ ___.01 Intent.
	§___.02   TITLE V: PUBLIC WORKS; CHAPTER 51 WATER; SECTION 51.25 METER REQUIREMENTS; SUBSECTION (C) READING METERS; OF THE CITY OF MILACA CODE OF ORDINANCES IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:
	(C)   Reading meters. All premises using the municipal water supply must be equipped with  equipment, as determined by the City of Milaca, to allow for a radio transmission meter reading. All premises owners or occupants are required to allow the city...
	§____.03 Penalties.




